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Executive Director
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
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Dear Mr. Bullard:

Enclosed for filing is an ori

Zone Telecom, Inc. for 1 Certifi cate of
non-dominant, facilities-based and ress!
“operator telecommunications services ¢

A check in the amount of $250.00 nene
Public Utilities Commission is enclosed along with the s

Kindly date-stamp the additions? «
in the enclosed postage prepaid envelope. Any
submission should be addressed to the undes
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Before the
SOUTH DAKOTA
PULLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

Application of

Zone Telecom, Ine,

For a Certificate of Public Convenience
and Necessity to Provide Facilities-
Based and Resold Intrastate
Int.erexchange and Alternative Operator
Telecommunications Services

Docket No.

Nt N et N Nt et ot e

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY

Pursuant to South Dakota Compiled Law Section 49-31-3 and Adeinisten

Rules of South Dakotg Chapter 20:10:24:02 and 20:10:24:05, Zone Telecow, oo,

(“Zone” or the “Applicant”), hereby requests z Certificate of Publie Convenionm ¢

Necessity to provide non-dominant, facilities-based  and resold  jnke
interexchange and alternative operator telecommunications servicos te om
in South Dakota,

L INFORMATION SPE CIFIED BY ADMINISWR&TZIVE RULES
OF SOUTH DAKOTA CHAPTER 20:10:24:02

(1)  The name, address, and telephone number of the applicant,

Zone Telecom, Inc. (referred to herein as “Zone™
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21

Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139
617-876-3002

(2)  The name under which the applicant will provide these serviges if
different than in subdivision (1) of this section, ‘

Zone Telecom, Inc., Zone Telecom or Zone.,

WOL - 826791 - g1154p13 ve



3) Ifthe applicant is a COTPOTaLioy:

(a) The state in which it i incorporated
and a copy of itg certifici.e of incorpora
corporation, a copy of its certificate of ag
South Dakota from the Secretary of State,

Zone is incorporated in Delaware,

Zone was incorporated on dJune 13, 2680,

The certificate of ncorporation of Zone is subnyitted gy 1

The Certificate of Gogg Standing Foreigs ¢
South Dakota dated August 11, 2000, which svides
transact business in South Dakota on Jul
corporation in good standing in &

(b) The location of its principal of fice, if ane, in this state 5
name and address of jtg current registored agent.

The registered agent for Zone in the stste of £

CT Corporation System
319 South Coteayu Street
Pierre, South Dakota 57501

(c) The name and address of each Corporatiog
partnership, Cooperative, or individya} holding s 20 gere
ownership or management interest in the spy
amount and character of the ownership er mang Hernen

Zone USA, Inc., a Delaware corporars

F

Zone. The address and phone numbes of Zome 1184

Zone USA, Inc.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139
617-876-3002

(4)  If the applicant is a partnership, the niune, 14t
address of each partner, both general and Hpdved

Not applicable.
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(6) A description of the telecommunications services the applieant
intends to offer.

By this Application, ! "sne seeks authority to provide facilities-ha
resold intrastate interexchange and alternative operator telecommur :
services to residential and business customers throughout the State of Seutl
Dakota.

i
=
=

£

i

Specifically, Zone seeks authority to provide a varisty of competitive
telecommunications services, including the fblowing:

¢ Retail and wholesale switched interLATA (and, i cortin
cases, intralLATA) long distance services.

¢ Retail and wholesale calling card services.
¢ Retail and wholesale interLATA private line services,
e Prepaid calling card services.
» Operator services.
Because Zone will be a non-dominant, competitive provider of
telecommunications services in South Dakota, it respeetfully requests that it be

subject to the same streamlined regulatory treatment afforded other cop pé
carriers in South Dakota.

(6) A detailed statement of the means by which the applicant will
provide its service...

Zone plans on providing competitive telecommunications s rvices throughys
combination of resale agreements and owned and leased facilitios.

(7)  The geographic areas in which the services will be offered or a 37
describing the service area.

Throughout the State of South Dakota.

(8) Current financial statements including a balance sheet, fncome
statement, and cash flow statement; a copy of the applicant's Iatest annusl
report; a copy of the applicant's report to stockholders; and a copy of
applicant's tariff with the terms and conditions of service.

Zone is a newly-incorporated company that is not yet operating,
Consequently, a balance sheet, income statement, cash flow statement and 5
report do not yet exist for Zone. Zone is an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiaey of

3
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e-Kong Group Limited ("e-Kong Group™, a widely-held Be:
stock is listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. The 1
e-Kong Group, which inclv les a consolidated income statement, eon
statement of recognised gains and losses, balance she il
statement for the years ending December 31, 1998, and Doe
submitted as Exhibit C hereto. See below, at the respo
for Zone's written request for waiver of ARSD 20: 11:24:0

2 }FEE

(9)  The names, addresses, telephone number, fax m ;
address, and toll free number of the applicant's represen
all inguiries must be made regarding complaints and regu
and a description of how the applicant handles customes
customer service matters,

Jill Papenhausen

Zone Telecom, Inc.

459 Oakshade Road

Shamong, NJ 08088

Toll Free Phone: (800) 233-4736
Fax: (609) 268-8713

E-mail: Jpapenhausen@furst.com

For service, billing and repair complaints and in
contact Zone 24 hours per day, seven days per week to
1-800-626-4736. In =ddition, customers may contact Zone by
Service Division, Zone Telecom, Inc., 459 Oakshade Hon . Shs

(10) Alist of the states in which the applicant is registered oy ooy
provide telecommunications services, whether the ;
denied registration or certification in any state and the res
such denial, a statement as to whether or not the ap
standing with the appropriate regulatory ageney in th
registered or certified, and a detailed explanation of why
not in good standing in a given state, if applicable,

Zone is not currently registered or certified to provide
services in any state, nor has it ever been denied registration
state. Zone, as a newly-formed corporation has not vet tranes
South Dakota or other states. Zone plans en filing for the regut
to provide competitive telecommunications services in every state mnd the §
of Columbia.

NS0 CBRGTHL . #1IRI0LT o2




(11) A description of how the applicant intends to market its seyvi
target market, whether the applicant engages in any multilevel minr
and copies of any company brochures used to assist in the sale of servie

Zone's marketing pla 1s have not been determined =t this tie.

(12) Cost support for rates shown in the company's tariff for all
noncompetitive or emerging competitive services.

Not applicable; all services are competitive,
(13) Federal tax identification number.,

Zone's federal tax identification number is 04-3520968,
(14) The number and nature of complaints filed against the applicant
with any state or federal regulatory commission regarding the o
unauthorized switching of a customer's telecommunications provider snd

the act of charging customers for services that have net been ordered.

There are no complaints filed against Zone regarding unauthorized sy
or for charging customers for services that have not been ordered.

(15) A written request for waiver of those rules the applicant believesto:
be inapplicable.

REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF ARSD 20:10:24:02(8) and {12}

Zone hereby requests a waiver of ARSD 20 10:24:02(8) regarding the
provision of financial reports for Zone, insofar as it is a newly-inco
without income or cash flow. To ensure the protection of customer propaymes
deposits, if requested by the Commission, Zone would be willing to obtain sn
Indemnity Bond to the People of the State of South Dakota in the ameunt of
$25,000.

ARSD 20:10:24:02(12) is inapplicable, as all services Zome proposes to pro
are competitive.

(16) Other information requested by the Commission needed to
demonstrate that the applicant has sufficient techuical, financial
managerial capabilities to provide the interexchange services it i
offer consistent with the requirements of this chapter and other applic
rules and laws.

The narrative in Sections II and 111, below, further deseribes the ma
technical and financial qualifications of Zone. Zone will abide by all o
statutes, orders, rules, and regulations entered and adopted by the Coma

-

D
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II. THE APPLICANT

Zone is an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary

(“e-Kong Group”), a widely-held Bermuda corperation

Hong Kong Stock Exchange.} e-Kong CGroup's prineipal ¢
business is located at Suite 2101-3, K. Wah Centre, 191 Juwws |

Hong Kong. The only individual or entity holding mex

issued and outstanding voting steck of e-Keng Group i e

Singapore corporation, which has an 11.12 pes

interest.

e-Kong Group is a prominent Hoag B

telecommunications company. In Hong Keng snd Sa

through wholly-owned affiliates, enguges in tho

telecommunications services through a unigue =
that provides its customers with sccess te s wide

source, thereby enabling users to select the must comp

4 woeld-wide

e-Kong Group has approximately 320 emyo;

1/ A chart depicting the ownership structuse of Zang
Exhibit D.

1]
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III. ZONE POSSESSES THE REQUISITE MANAGERIAL,
TECHNICAL AND FINANCIAL QUALIFICATIONS TO
RECEIVE THE REQJESTED AUTHORITY

As demonstrated herein, Zone possesses the requisite managerial, tech

and financial qualifications to provide the services for which Commission &
is being requested.

A. Managerial Qualifications

Zone is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of e-Kong Group, & Hong Kong-

based Internet and telecommunications company. Zone's executive managers, ‘Whﬂ

are drawn from the management ranks of e-Kong Group, collectively have more

than fifty years of experience in the design and operation of commaic:

systems and services. As shown below, Zone's senior executives are experiet

sales, service, implementation, marketing and management of telecommunics

service providers, and therefore possess the requisite managerial qualifications to

provide telecommunications service in South Dakota:

Name and Title | Backgmund ‘ : g
Derrick Bulawa, Mr. Bulawa is CEQ of e- I&ong C:roup. emd }mu
President and 15 years of Internet and communications
“hief Executive Officer, | experience in the United States and Asia. Priorto |
Director joining e-Kong Group, Mr. Bulawa held senior :

executive and operational positions with, among
others, STAR TV, UNIFI Communications, and

GTE Spacenet.
Lawton Bloom, Mr. Bloom is Vice Pxes*xclent Strdteg}' Nmth
Vice President and America, of e-Kong Group, and has extensive
Secretary experience in managing enhanced voice and data

services. Previously, he held management ,
positions at UNIFI Communications and has acted |
as a court-appointed receiver for a U.S. long
distance reseller.

LM BRETR) IR0 v



"NameandTitle |  Background

Robbin Wells, Mr. Voellgis Viee P
Chief Technology Officer E

networks across Novth An

Jeffrey Fraser Mr, Fraser is Vice Pres
Vice President of of e-Hong Group, and b
Product Development developing and operatin
services. Previously he |
positions at aCen Ce

Internetworking and

Jeffrey Cheng, Mr. Cheng is Chief Fi
Chief Financial Officer | Group, where he 1

and Treasurer - financial management of
Steven D. Pohl Mr. Pohlis & :
Assistant Secretary Tne. Ho alss

B. Technical Qualifieationg

Zone's ultimate corporate parent, e-Kong
subsidiaries, engages in the resale of inteenationsl §
Hong Kong and Singapore through a unsgue

that provides its customers with aceess i & 3

source, thereby enabling users to seloct the most conigy

More generally, e-Kong Giroup focuses on the

globally portable e-commerce and service port

28,

for products and services. e-Kong Group ap
business and mass market e-commeree platforms |

can have immediate access to many aff

and mix products and services to suit their peeds.

wBE - BESTHI - 81154003 2



As described above, Zone's executive managers are drawn from the ranksol
e-Kong Group's management. \ccordingly, Zone has ample EXpErICHUe Prov
telecommunications services, and will possess the technical s
qualifications necessary to do so in South Dakota.

C. Financial Qualifications

Zone, through the strong cash position and creditworthiness of e-Ison

its ultimate parent corporation, has access to sufficient eapital in order to pi
competitive telecommunications services in South Dakata. &/

IV. GRANT OF THE REQUESTED AUTHORITY
IS IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST

Grant of the authority requested herein will facilitate competition in
provision of a variety of telecommunications services in South Daketn. T
interest also will be served through Zone's proposed services by comtedl
full utilization of existing interexchange telecommunications plant and by p

cost effective rates for interexchange telecommunications serviees, A% 8%y

above, Zone's corporate parent, e-Kong Group, is & leader ta the dovelopn
deployment of innovative competitive telecommunications services that nin
all to provide customers with flexibility and choice. Zone will be guide

same principles as it enters the telecommunications marketptace in South Dak

9/ As noted above, the 1999 Annual Report for ¢-Eong Grroup, whicl
consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of recog: {5
losses, balance sheets, and consolidated cash flow statement for the ye
December 31, 1998, and December 31, 1999, is submitted s Hxhibit C hore

9
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By virtue of its affiliation with e-Kong Group, Zone iz well qual

provide reliable competitive teiecommunications services to yesudential

business customers in South Dakota. Zone's management will bring

expertise of its parent company in the provision of officiont, innovative and

telecommunications services throughout Soeuth Daketa.

V. DESIGNATED CONTACTS

The designated primary contacts fr this apphieostis

Mace J. Rosenstein

Marissa G. Repp

Hogan & Hartson L.1L.P.

555 Thirteenth Street, NW

Washington, DC 20604-1108

Tel: 202-637-5600

Fax: 202-637-5910

E-mail: mjrosenstein@hhlaw.com
mgrepp@hhlaw.com

Copies of all correspondence, notices and orders pertaining to th

also should be sent to:

Lawton Bloom

Vice President and Secretary
Zone Telecom, Inc.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

Tel: 617-876-3002

Fax: 617-687-7791

E-mail: lbloom@mindspring.com

10
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CONCLUSION

For the reasons described above, Zone respectfully reguests dhat the

Cemmission grant it the approval requested herein on an expedited basi
Respectfully submitted,

ZONE TELECOM, INC,

Mace J. Rosenstein Lawton Bloom

Marissa G. Repp Vice President and Seeretary
Hogan & Hartson L.L.P. Zone Telecom, Ine.

555 Thirteenth Street, N.W. 279 Harvaxd Street, Suite 21
Washington, D.C. 20004 -1109 Cambridge, M& 02136

Tel: 202-637-5600 Tel: 617-876-3002

Its Attorneys

Dated: August 22, 2000

3/ Acopy of Zone’s tariff to provide service in South Dakota s sttnched at
Exhibit E hereto.

11
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EXHIBIT C

EXHIBIT E
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF ZONE TELECOM, INC,
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State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

PRGE 3

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF LUATE OF P82 pfafs o

DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED Id A TRUR X80 COREEEY

COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF INCANPORRTION OF “4ONE

INC.", FILED IN THIS OFFICE OF THE THIRTECHTH DAY

2000, AT 2 O'CLOCK P.M.

A FILED COPY OF TAIS CERTIFICATE #AS MIEN LOMGEDES Yo THE

NEW CASTLE COUNTY RECORDER OF DEELS.

Edtvurd [, Freel, Seeratary of State

3242585 8100 AUTHENTICA TN

001299580 DATE:




08/13/00 13:42 FAX 617858820 BRF&G BOSTON

conducting the business apg Promoting the ; pose
subject to the requirements of the laws of the State ot
the Delaware Code '

Telccom, Inc,

, THIRD: The nature of the business and the purposas to be condusted &
by the Corporation, shal] be to engage in 2y lawful business, to promote any

NAME

Steven D. Pohl /o Brown, Rudnick, Fresd & Gesiner
One Finageia} Center
Boston, M4 031 11

SIXTH: The Corporation sha)} have perpetug] existence,

S N1H:  Whenever & compromise or g g e
Comporation and it creditors or any class _
Stockholders or any class of them, any court of eguj



Corporation under the provisions of Secticn 291 of Tals ¥ of 5e Dufewae ©
applicatioh of trustses in dissolution or of any receiver or recolvuse =

Corporation under the provisions « ¢ Section el Title S of e D claware Code ot
of the creditors or class of creditors, andcr of the stoekbolders or elass of

Corporation, as the case may be, to be surms ored i such mannes &5 e s

majority in munber representing three-fourths in value of te sredimes
and/or of the stockholders or class of stockholdis - of thix Corporation, 2

10 any compromise or arrangement snd us any reorgamisntion of His
consequence of such compromise or arrangement, the said chariiprtme o

said reorganization shall, if sanctioned by the court o whish g said aoel;
be binding on all the creditors or class of creditors, andfor i e stackhel
stockholders, of this Corporation, 2s the cass may be, o also on s Comonsties

EIGHTH: For the managemssi of the business aad for the conduct of the el o¢
the Corporation, and in further definition, limitstion and mpulation of o

Corporation and of its directors and of jts stockbolders or any shiss thersof, g the easeray b, i
is further provided that:

1. The business of the Corporation shall be conducted by the officees of e
Corporation under the supervision of the Board of Directors,

2. The number of directors which shail canstinute the whole Boand of Dirnses

Tixed by, or in the manner provided in, the By-Laws. No election of ¥
ballot.

3. The Board of Directors of the Corporation may adope. amend or repe
of the Corporation at any time afler the orginal adogtion of the B
lavense;

NINTH: The Corporation may, 1o the fullest extent permdined &
General Corporation Law of the State of Delswmrs, sy the same o
supplemented, indemnify any and ail persons whom it shall bave power ¢
section from and against any and al} of the expenses, Habilities vy othier matters refier
covered by said section, and the indemnification provided for heveln shall per &
exclusive of any other rights to which & person indemnified vy be entitted
agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterestad directors or gtlerwdse, b
official capacity and as to action in another capacity while kot
as 1o 8 person who has ceased to be director, officer, eploves
benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such a person,

2




MY AW S

IENTH: From time to time any of the provisions of this Cortifiess
may be aMended, altered or repealed, and other provisions authosized &
Delaware at the time in force may be added or ingerte i the manes
by said laws, and all Tights at any time conferred upoi the stoe
this Certificate of Inco

Tpordtion are granted subject to the pmﬂswnw?ﬁﬂf Hislets

No director shall be personally liahi
stockholders for monetary damages for any breach of Hdue

law, (i) pursuant to Section 174 of the Befawsre €& :
Law or (iv) for any transaction from which the director derived an fugn
amendment to or repeal of this paragraph (b} of this Article BLEY 1 sk
any effect on the liability or alieged liability of any director of the Corporation for or
1o any acts or omissions of such Dircctor ocourdng prior to such afmendmens,

1

WS { 7]

Steven D Pohl, Incorporatir

Signed on the 13* day of June, 2000, |\
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKO A CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING
FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR ZONE TELECOM, INC.
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hereby certify that ZONE TELECOM, INC.

transact business in this state on July 25, 2000
corporation has complied with the Souwth D
corporations transacting business in this state, and so e gs ¢
office show, said corporation is in good standin g i thig §
and duly authorized to transact business in the Swte of
certificate is not to be construed as an endorcese: W, POCKIEEERE
approval of the corporation's financial condition or by
practices. Such informe*ion is not available trom this 6ffce.

Sowuth Dakota, 5t Flerre, the On
this August [1, M




AT py

Jrem

S w
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Certificate of Authority

I, JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of e St of &
hereby certify that the Application for g Certifieate of Authorite o
TELECOM, INC. (DE) to transaet bustuess i this State duly
verified pursuant to the provisions of the South Dakota ©

been received in this office and are found to confo to law,

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authority ves
issue this Certificate of Authority and attack herete & &
to transact business in this state.

WHEREGF, |
ey hamd 5

South Dakots, at
this July 2%, 2000,




SECRETARY OF STATE
: STATE CAPITOL
. 500 E. CAPITOL
PIERRE, S.D. 57501-5077
B05-773-4845 APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTH Y
FAX (605) 7734550

Pursuant to the provisions of SDCL « 87, the unéefsfgmd caepcration Herely
of Authority toitransact business in the State of South Dakota and Toe that pumpss

statement: - ;.?\

-
Iid \
(1) A& pamE the/coiporation is zone Telecom, Inc.
. R {Exnct corporsle RS

2\

%lf the name gf;the corporation does not contain the word "Comaration
: or Ylimited" or doés nct contain an abbreviation of one of sueh e ;
with the word lez%breviation which it elects to add thereto for use iy s whala s

oo

Al

I <;';V

(3) S;"a?e where incorporated Delaware ,
(4) The date of its incorporation is.June 13, 2Q00..
duration, which may be perpetual, is_Perpstual .
(5) The address of its principal office in the state of country under {he 13w af wieh

The Corporation Trust Company. Corporation Trust tenser, 1I8% e i
QOrange Street, Wilmingtan Nelsware. . . o DA GGE

mailing address if different from abave is:

(6) The street address, or a statement that there is no sirpet BOCHESS. ' ifs proposed. rgidien
c/o C T Corporation Systam, IL% 5. Lot
the State of South Dakota is_Street. plerees, SHuK S

and the name of its proposed registered ageﬁi i the Suste of South

C T Corporation System

(7) The purposes which it proposes to pursue in the transaction of buginess i e Stk g

are: (state specific purpose)

To engage in the teleccamunications busivess and gy SEE e
permitted a corporation under the laws of the Seaee pf Sout
{8) The names and respective addresses of its directors and officers am:
Name Officer Tille Streat Addmus Ty Gige bt

See attached list of
directors and nfficers

1

1

L]

(9) The aggregate number of shares which it has authority to issus, Hesined by dasees, o valve
shares without par value, and series, if any, within a dass is
Par vaiue per shave o Stalensnt |

Number

of shares Class Series withest &
2 000 Common _ 42107 Sﬁfi‘-&ﬂ? s

a 1 - 258 - 7/19/97)crsmen



(10) The aggregate number of its issued shares, itemized by classas, par valus of shumse
par value, and series, if any, within a class, is:

Number Par value per share or ﬁiﬁféﬁif‘gﬁﬁ thgt Sﬁéﬁﬁﬁ 373
of shares Class Series without pae value

1.000 Common {No series)

{(11) The amount of its stated capital is $19. 0 ‘ . o
Shares issued times par value equals stated capifal. In the case of ne par value siock, b
the consideration received for the issued shares.

(12) This application is accompanied by a CERTIFICATE OF FACT of a CERTIEICATE OF 1 :
duly acknowledged by the secretary of state or other officer having cugtody of corporste reoaeds
country under whose laws it is incorporated.

(13) That such corporation shall not directly or indirectly combine or make any conlesct with
company, foreign or domestic, through their stockholders or the trustees o sssiges of s
or with any copartnership or association of persons, or in any manrer whalever s fix
the production or regulate the transportation of any product or commodity so a8 1o prever
in such prices, production or transportation or to establish axcessive pricas therafor,

{18) That such corporation, as a consideration of its being permitled to begin or conlime &
within the State of South Dakota, will comply with alf the laws of the suid Stete with feg
corporations.

The application must be signed, in the presence of a notary publie, by the chalman of the boasy
or by the president or by another officer.

| DECLARE AND AFFIRM UNDER THE PENALTY O
TRUE AND CORRECT.

Dated_7/20 1. 2000

Commnwﬂ/%

State of_Massachusets
County of _Suf&l¥

On this t:--’?ﬂfM day of J:L.I_!:{, WD petore me H 3 M. Dk |
personally appeared Lawton Bloom , ‘ i IO T b
the vice pregident of the corporation that iy describied in ard 1

within instrument and acknowledged to me that such corpara
My Commission Expires: é/ﬁ y 01.
Notarial Seal

tion executed sama,,

Wtary Public)
Fedeodededede ko e dededede e dedede s e dedede e de deode e e deded e e de e e de et e e e
The Consent of Appointment below must be signed by the registered agent listed in number six.

CONSENT OF APPOINTMENT BY THE REGISTERED AGENT

, € T Corporation System , s NiEFEEY give my consert o
(name of registered agent) .

registered agent for _Zone Telecom, Inc.
{corporate name)

Dated 3 D\ W 2 49 AOTT




Zone Telecom, Inc.
Officers and Director

Officers:

DPerick Bulawa President eto e-Kong Group Limited
Suite 21013, K. Wah Centee
191 Java Raad

North Paint, Hong Kot

Treasurer efo eKong Group Limited
. 14 %, Wah Ceptee
191 Java Read
Narth Point, Hong Keng

Lawton Bloom Vice President, Secretary 274 Harvard Ave, 221
Cambridge, MA (2139

Steven I, Pohl Assistant Secretary efo Brown Rudaick Preed & Gesmey
One Finanetsl Center .
Bostoo, MA 02131

Prirector:

_ Derick Bulawa Director ¢it e-Kong Group Limited
Suite 21013, K. Wak Centre
181 JavaBead

North Paint, Houg Kong




o | State of Delaware

i

A Office of the Secretary of State

T, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF SEATE ©F THE §
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "ZONE TELECOM, e v 18 DU

TNCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE GF DELAERHEE AX

GoOD STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL CORPORATE ERTETENCE &0 %
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE THENTTIESE ORY OF

A.D.

HAVE NOT BEEN ASSESSED TO DATE.

3242585 8300

NO1367973




. KONG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 1908
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EFPS Production  Job NameiZ-aong  DHE Saind RATRESE - Sommm aremiem

i

Corporate information

Notice of Annua! General Meeting
Chairman’s Statement

Report of the Directors

Directors and Senior Management Profile
Auditors’ Report

Consolidated income Statement
Consolidated Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Annual General Meeting of e-Kong Group Lismited t
will be held at Coral Room 2, 3rd Floor, Furama Hotel. 1 Connaught Road. tionteat, Hanyg kow
Thursday, 1 June 2000 at 2:30 p.m. for the following purposes:

1. to receive and consider the audited financial statemnents and the reports of directors Gud puditers
for the year ended 31 December 1999;

2. to re-elect retiring directors and to fix their remuneration;

3. to re-appoint Messts, Moores Rowland as auditors of the Cospany and to authorise the board of
directors o fix their remuneration;

4. as special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass with of withaut arendments, the following - -
resolution as an ordinary resolution: ‘

“THAT

(a) subject to paragraph {b) below, the exercise by the directors of tive Company d
Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined} of all the powers of the Lampany U regu
own shares on The Stack Exchange of Hong Kong Limited {the ™S
and in accordance with all applicable laws and the requiresients ot ghe Retes Gous
Listing of Securitie- on the Stock Exchange. be and iy hareby quaerally and ungen Y
approved;

(b) the aggregate nominal amount of shares of the Company whickt the Compary i
repurchase pursuant to the approval in paragraph (&) above duting the R
not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued share CapE
as at the date of passing this resclution and the said approval shvlt be Hnited aecoeding

(c) for the purpose of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this resolution wrtil witicresss
earliest of:

() the conclusion of the next annual generat meeting of the Company;

(i) the revocation or variation of the authority giver: ureefer this eesofution by i e
resolution of the shareholders of the Company in general meeting: and




Notice of Annual General Meeting

(iii) the expiration of the period within which the fes #hat g
is required by the Bye-laws of the Company o¢ ANV B

5. as special business, to consider ang, if thought fit, puss with or withaus samenc
resolution as an ordinary resolution:

"THAT

(a) subject to paragraph (¢} below, the exsrsise By {h divactorg of e Qs
Period (as hereinafter defined) of all the posers of the o
additional shares in the share capital af e sy 5
and options which would or might require thesxercite of sush puw
and unconditionafly approvad:

(b) the approvat in paragrapﬁ {3} aﬁt’wa &t‘?;ﬁ? mmﬁfiw 1!

(c) the aggregate nominal amount of share capital atiatied o
unconditionally to be allatted (whether pursua i s SRR or athge
directors of the Company pursuam xﬂ tmxr é’sggém; ‘

option scheme or simifar arrangemmt tm z; e b ﬂg =
officers and/ar employees of the Compary andior sey
acquire shares of the Company, {iif} the exercise of redsmption
to the non-cumulative convertible redeamabile peeforarcs s9iGs
of the Company or (iv} an issug of shares s seig dividis
Company from time to time, shall not exceed 0% of 15 :
issued share capital of the Comparny as at the date of mﬁ%ﬂ{ﬁ i
approval shall be limited accordingly: ane

(d) for the purpose of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the pissing oF this rsssiation g
earliest of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annuat gengrdt rssting of G S0

wnGieEe
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(i) the revocation or variation of the authority giver uniger this resciy
resolution of the shareholders of the Company i gerieral mseting: Fag

(i} the expiration of the period within which the rext annual generst mee
is required by the Bye-laws of the Company of any apphicable law 1o be ol
“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a pesind fiked by
to the holders of shares of the Company o the ragister of mem
fixed record date in proportion to their then holdings of such shares b at that
such exclusions or other arrangemerits as the directars of e Lumpony
or expedient in relation to fractionat entitiements of having regerd 10 &
obligations under the laws of, or the requirernents of any reEogRisen reguial
stock exchange in, any territory applicable to the Company}.”

as special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass with of without aegndwenis, ek

resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“THAT conditional upon the Resofution No. (4} and {5} set out in the patits GHAYeHNG
being passed, the aggregate nominal amount of the rumber of shates WhGH 39S Fpu
the Company after the date of passing of this Resolution up to & masimens of 10 af i
nominal amount of the share capital of the Campany it issue 5% At the date of this 8
be added to the aggregate nominal amount of shaee capital thal may be alious
conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted by thie directors of the Commiany PO
No. (5) set out in the notice convening this Meeting.”

to transact any other business.

By Order of the Board

Wang Poey Foon, Angela
Company Secretary

Hong Kong. 19 April 2000
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Notes:

& member entitied to attend and vote at the mesting cormvenad by U G 7
and vote in his stead. A member may appoint 3 proxy i resnest oF st GElE 6F
a member of the Campany.

In case of joint registered holders of any share, any orie oF SuRir peTsont TRy vElE Rt
proxy, in respect of such share as if he werg sofely entitfed therete, Bt B
the meeting, whether in persan or by proxy. that one af suish peEssan
members of the Company {n respect of such shate shall sorie He prtite

$YE
A Wit Ve PESERL

In order to be valid. the form of proxy completed i sccordance Witk e R
of attorney, if any, under whick it is signed, ot & notarally cartified capy
Branch Registrars of the Company, Setretaries Urmited, of Seiy Brser, Wi &
Kong not less than- 48 hours before the time appaintet foir Briding the madling o¢
and depositing of the form of proxy wil riot ptesiude tha reriiee G Gl

she so wishes. In the event that a mermber tiends the tmesting, His forie 01 8

An explanatory statement containing further details segarding Resglutions & e A00 L S

The register of members of the Cormpany will be clased Sz 5 Moy TG i ¥ e
period no transfer of shares will be elfected.

in order to determine entitierent to attend snt vote 45 the 360G
the relevant share certificates, must be ldged withs tie Campas
Floar, Wing On Centre, 111 Connaught Road Cantral, Hong wiEg b6
2000.




Chairman’s Statement

It is my pleasure to deliver my first report to you. | assumed the position of Chaireran of i
Jlanuary 2000, and have since spent substantial amount of my tire with other board eremibes
formulating the Group's direction and strategy for future expansion. Oue challenge was 1o transi
Group into @ more diversified enterprise with an emphasis on interngl-elaticd businesses.

The Group has been through a period of transitiony in 1994, During the year, ity existing business continued
to suffer frorn sluggish market conditions and adverse economic snvironinent i Asia. The €
implemented a series of proactive measures with an aim to realiocate its resources sad to enab
management to focus more on higher growth Internet-refated business. Accordingly, the Groug Hing
disposed of its interest in most of its non-performing investrents. The dispossl and peovision restted i
a ioss of HKS65 million, which accounted for most of the loss tecorded in Y084, '

Turnover of the Group had been affected by a decline in sales of one of bur subsidiaries,
Animation Productions Limited, an animation production house in Shenzhir. The produstion haus
profitability had been put under the pressure of accelerated cormpetition atig ntreayingly challe
market environment.

In the past few months, substantial management resources have beers placed in crgating o am;u;!f?it}
industry convergent service portals, establishing partnerships with cormpaies targeting the &
market, and making strategic investments in techinologies, contents or service prcvidens iy : ,
complement the Group's business. D oG

Our mission in the Internet market is to develop a series of clearly branded, scalable ang globally portabile
e-commerce and service portals »ffering a single point-of-presence for products and servicos, Wi
remove market barriers of traditicnal business by creating a business-to-business (B2H) sre may
e-commerce platform on the Internet. Through us, on-line customers can have imeedis
many offerings across a particular sector and they can pick and fmix products sid services to sult 1
needs.

We have completed a number of investments between December 19848 and Mareh 2000 ’Fhmer

investments were of strategic significance for the Group's continued growth and enhiascement of
shareholders’ value.

The Group has successfully launched a unique service portal, ZONETS11 in March 2000, which issca
and portable. ZONE1511 offers its users a wide range of local and intsenationat IO carsiers 5t & sin '
source, and enabling the users to select the most comipetitive prices for their 3D ealls.




il

The Group’s service portals do siat raf ;
business models. feasible reat-worls GHEELG
expect these service portals wilt being in substan

3%

In 2000, we wilt launch o nurnber of new tervics
insurance and travet servine.

In less than six mosiths, the Group's new mans:
framework, and has estatstished e Group as 5 g
Asian focus.

In the world of Internet, it is the people et sousn
has built up, within g refatively shoet perioe of ¢ :
and in-depth knowiedge in ths Ine L anet informyy
become the major driving force buting e G

We will capitatize on our strengthened cash sasitios ie
to enlarge our market shisre sne Scale of operations, &
acquisition.

Our focus on developing a FangGe of service OB Wit IEE Spneal sue
and technology companiss, and &ur srateghe § EEHY
form an inter-related and balanced business peets
income from a farge de! 1able revenie drnkey, and §
capital gain. | am, thersfsre, oalimits

Richard lohn Siemens
Chairman

Hong Kong. 19 Aprit 2000




Report of the Direclors

The directors present their report and the audited financial statereris for thi year soded 31 Ustambir

1999,

CHANGE OF NAME

pursuant to a Special Resolution passed on 10 December 1999 and the approvat of th
Companies of Bermuda on the even date, the name of the Comoarty was changed fFor Gakite
Limited to e:Kong Group | imited.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and those of it peincipal subisigmnes dre s
out in note 11 to the financial statements.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s turnover and contribution to operating fosk Dy princigal aetv
geographical locations for the year ended 31 December 1899 i as foliows:

By activity:

Sales of animated films

Telecommunication services

Add: Interest and investments income
Less: Other operating expenses

Loss before taxation
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IR

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (Jore i

By geographicaf area:

Heng Kong
North/South America
Europe

Australia

Add: interest and investments incorse
Less: Other operating expenses

Loss before taxation

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year srded 33 Deserier
Statement on page 20.

The directors do not recommend the Bt gf
(1998: Nij).

GROUP FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets ane kabi
out on pages 51 and 52

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Approximately 69% (1998 45%] srud 88% /1858 &
attributable tc the largest custemer s fie
have the directors, their associates, ror 15
more than 5% of the Company's share &

The percentage of the Group's totst expenditss on &
Group's five largest suppliers was fnss thar &
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant smf eguinment of the ©
in note 10 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Campany ane the §
financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the gyt oF s

AT W

Exacutive directors:

Mr. Richard John Siemens (Chairman}
Mr. Ong Soon Kiat

Mr. Derrick francis Bulawa

Mr. Lim Shyang Guey

Mr. Tan Siak Kwang, Frankie

Non-exeecutive directors:

Mr. Mokhzani Bin Mahathir
Mr. Peng Chian Chua

Dato laffar Mohd Ali fromigned ore 30 Augags

independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Ngan Chor Man
Mr. Fung Che Kwong, Peter

In accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company. ir Cingg Soom %é}m Bz, Emreis
Lim Shyang Guey shall retire at the forthcoming srmal g
themselves for re-election.




DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHAKEL

As at 31 December 1998, the dirssts
and its associated corporatians within 15
("SDI Ordinanca"} or the Sods Cn
"Model Code™} as racorded s 15 5

Name of directors

Ong Soon Kiat
Derrick Francis Butases
Lim Shyang Geey

Notes:

1. S.168.988 stiare oyt St Sesesy
at the exercise grige of HELS

2. 28.861,235 share ot Saus 'Emm
which 23,961,235 share o t
2000 to 24 Ucmbw E%‘i*

gnce of HKS0, 5& g &mm m Tha gm

3 4.500.004 share mmns ??M&‘ Ebasrty
at the exercise pie of 7

Apart from the above, ng sther costess
was a party, and in witich 2 diventer of
subsisted at the end of the yoer o a2

The Company has a share option 4
during the year ane their suists
share option schermie of the (o
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DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors has a service contract with the Compatiy ar it sabsidn
by the Group within one year without paymemt of compensalion, oifisr thay e
compensation.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

The register of substantial shareholders maintained under section TO{1) ol the Seeurities i
Interests) Ordinance shows that as at 31 December 1999, tha Gompary W
shareholders had an interest of 10% or more of the issusd Shars CAPIEAL of e €

Grefirary e
Name shiarey halg sl shares gapiial
Goldtron Limited 12 R8T

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the Company's shiare capital during the woer snd the pu
are set out in note 19 to the financial statements.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries of the Comparyy st S6¢ gul 1 note ¥1 o B i
statements.

LiquibiTy

Working capital of the Group increased from HKS6.128.000 ta HESTOY. 06 096 due
increase primarily represents an increase in cash ang bank depesi FFER Ethy
of new ordinary shares during the year. Cash and bank deposits 55 8t 31 s
HK$99,875,000.

BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

The Group has no bank loans. overdrafis and other barrowings as st 1t (amber 1
interest capitalised by the Group during the year.

3
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e ] 4

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANYS LISTE0 3 SECURITIEY

During the year, neither the Company fior any of 4 subsidiae G ik SR HEseE. |
the Company's listed securities.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

Details of the Retirement Benefits Schems are 8 gut i s &t 1

PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMEST EXECUTIVES

on pages 16 to 18 under Dx?é&tt}m Hﬁ’z‘} S&Eﬂmt M

REMUNERATION POLICIES AND EMPLOVEED STLATIHR

As at 31 December 19989, the Group emphayed appe
salaried employees except for coniract amplage
benefits.

collective agreemem* The Gn:m;} Feae PRty
experienced any labou disputes. Mane of the: ﬂ%‘w’ﬁ

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF BESY PRACTICE

general meeting in accordanee with tie Companys Ripe-fres
of Best Practice as set out i Appengiix 14 & fhe L
Limited (the "Stock Exchangs™} throughoul the year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the Listing Rules of the Sterk Exehangs.
non-executive directors, namely Me. Kgan Gros Bl g 18
in Septermiber 1999,
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AUDIT COMMITTEE {(Cont’d)

By reference to “A guide for The Formation of An Audit Committes” gutilished by
Society of Accountants, written terms of reference which deseribe the sty g
committee were prepared and adopted by the Board of the Company oo the ame
activities of the Audit Committee include the review and supetvision of this Greup's
process and internal cantrofs.

the Hane

YEAR 2000 COMPLIANCE

The Group has stated its definition and approach 1o Year 2000 problers, sng FEpORTE the Kt
1998 annual report and 1999 interirn report,

No reports on Year 2000-induced incidenis have been receivey within the S 55 i
Year 2000 or the leap year date of 29 February 2000, The Company sng ity subsidis
rollover smoothly without need to activate any contingency procsdures,

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's Bye-dLisws o the s of Hormu
although there are no restrictions against such rights under the lsws in Berrmdy,

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted tc the annual general meeting of the Company 1 FEapgaing K
Moores Rowland, Chartered Accountants, Certified Public Accountants,

Cn behaif of the Board

Richard lohn Siemens
Chafrman

Hong Kong, 18 April 2000
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

s 1 £

Brief biographical details in respect of dirpctors and senior MEisgement:

DIRECTORS

and a founding member of Dtstacom Gﬁmmume, i
telecommunications industry for 26 years. Born and raised in Latiads :
Chartered Accountant and came to Hong Kong in 1878, in 1884, h& ‘
of Hutchnson Telephone Company L:mxteﬁ thh Huh‘:himﬁ Wh

Hutchison's move into the European wireless business with "Orafige”, &8 Wil
paging strategy-

Mr. Ong Soon Kiat, 51, was firstly appointed as Chatresan and im
1994. He was an executive director in 1999 and stepped do
2000. Mr. Ong has extensive business experience it South Base Mgk wnd the v
{"PRC").

Mr. Derrick Francis Bulawa, 36, joined the Grougs in Seplembier 1&%@*‘?
appointed on 22 October 1999 as executive direatar. e, Bl
communications experience in the Unitee States ard Agis. with i year
for strategic developr ent, as well as the overal eEpcutive
Group; he was one of {1e early members of Mr. Richiard U's Hute
STAR TV, serving as Vice President of Sateliite & Technitst Lpe
General Manager after News Corporatian bought 3 83 pir gent
Senior Technical Advisor of the Pacific Century Groug, Tollowing
STAR TV to News Corporation. Mare recently, Mr. Sul i
Communications, an Internet-focused ventute bagked by Singapy Tehpsonm whin
on the ‘INC 500" list of fastest growing US-based o ;
spent six years working for GTE SpaceNet and Contel ARG
telecommunications sectors, He has a Bachelor of Sclence deg
from the DeVry Institute of Technology in the United States.

Mr. Lim Shyang Guey, 41, was appointed as executive rector and Viceg-#y
on 1 October 1999. Mr. Lim is responsible for executing (e Grous's corpoeats st
major shareholder issues. He has more than 12 years of sxparies

technology in various countries including New Zeatand, Russis, Malaysia




Directors and Senior Management Profiie

the Group, he was General Manager of Goldtron Electronics Pte Lid in Singapore i eharge of ey
manufacturing and marketing the company’s proprietary telecommunications produsts, inet
GSM celiular phones and DECT cardless phones. Previously, Mr, Lim was Praject Dirsey
Network Services Pte Ltd., also in Singapore, responsibie for managing its telecormmue
venture operations in Russia, which provided local telephone, GSM celfufar and pagig
Joined Goldtron Network Services Pte Ltd from Teiecom New Zeatand whers i bt g
microwave and fibre optics transmission, and broadband cable T¢. He has a Baghelor of Epee
a Master of Engineering degree from the University of Auckland in New Zealarie,

Mr. Mokhzani Bin Mahathir, 39, was appointed as non-executive director of the Group in 1999 |
Mahathir is the executive chairman of Tongkah Holdings Berhad, a publicly listed shigany s A
and since 1993, a non-executive director of Goldtron Limited.

Mr. Peng Chian Chua, 55, was appointed as executive director in luty 1994 and becsme & pres
director of the Group in 1999. Mr. Peng has more than 20 yeats” working experisncs in gt et e
with various muttinational companies,

Mr. Fung Che Kwong, Peter, 50, was appointed as an independent non-executive direetar of
Company since 1994, He is 3 Hong Kong based businessman with almast 20 years' expied
textile industry.

Mr. Ngan Chor Man, 33, was appointed as an independerit non-gxecative director of ths Lomy
since 1997. He is a Hong Kong oased businessman with 6 years experience in ths information teet
and in PRC.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Kim Moon-Tae Grant, 26, joined the Group as Vice-President Business Devaloprent in $es
1889, Mr. Kim has extensive experience in investment banking, telecommunications arvek the teterers
Both the United States angd Asia. He directs the strategy of new businesses sng Freestiruen
=rOUp. His previous roles have included Vice President of Operations of UNIf Commupications {
where he managed the tompany’s core Telecommunications, Netwark Operations, Systerns Erigingerin
Service Fulfilment and Project Management groups. Prior to this, he was Dirsetor gt Telatumamuni
and Business Development, where he pioneered and expanded the global dats ang switehing biusinesy
working closely with some of the world’s premier telecommunications carrigrs and intesnes
Providers. Before UNIFI, Mr. Kim worked with Pacific Century Groug, Continentat Devet ;
Corporation, and Singapore Telecom in various Senior management ang Mergers & Acquisiticng sekvisay ¥
positions, Mr. Kim studied at the Wharton Schoo!, Harvarc University and Crxfore University.

|
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Mr. Robbin Weils, 43, joined the Company in Gctober 18
more than 22 years of technology experience, havirng exié
North America, Europe and Asia. He was pt*w{)uﬂy Hi’:aﬁ ais
first-generation {P messaging Company. wheése b
than 1000 platforms spanning 1§ countries. He alse served &5
120 developers focusing on IP gid Irtesset softwate. Pric
as Principal Engineer in the Smalt Systems Groug
Object Oriented Technotogy. During the 70 andg 808 e owis b
in the use of automated manufactunng teehnoogies.

telecomMmuRICations COMpany. Tﬁrwgﬁ@

all in the marketing area. Niost recerily she vigs the ﬁém@;% Fanaeer o
was responsible for devising proragtions strategies, and dewing
advertising, publicity and promuotiongd grol b T
Manager at Hongkong Telecam. M. Leung &5 8 giatu
England with a Masters Degree i Busiess Admintargon.

Mr. Cheng Man-For Jeffrey. 35, joined the Gompany 855
Cheng has more than 1¢ yeass finance dnd a600us
is responsible for o-erall financi af mghage '
previousty Director of Finance at Fax Interaation
Marwick before joining The Stock Excirange uf
Association of Chartered Certified Accotntants {
Institute of Company Secretaries (HK! ¢



Auditors’' Report

To the members

e-Kong Group Limited

fformerly known as Golotror: Holdings Linssd
(incorporated in Bermuda with fumitedf bty

We have audited the financiat staternents on pages 20 to 50 wiigh
with accounting principles generally sccepisd i Hung Kargg

Respective responsibilities of direstors ang suditers

It is our responsibility to form an independent apingss, Hag
report our opinion ta you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with States
Society of Accountants. Ary audit inclpdias Sxariinatiy

and disclosures in the financial staterwms. i i Sgk
judgements made by the directors i the pieps
accounting policies are appraprite 1o thie Commgany aeh
and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our autit s 3 16 obial
censidered necessary in order to provide us with sl
whether the financial staternents are free from mate
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentaticn of
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for s oy

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements Give & trad
and of the Group as at 31 December 1998 anf of s §
ended and have been properly prepared it 420003
Kong Companies Qrdinance.

Moores Rowland
Chartered Accourttants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 19 April 2000




Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December 1999

e 2()

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other revenue

Distribution and selling expenses
Adrninistrative expenses

Other operating expenses

{Loss)/Profit from operations

Loss on disposal of subsidiaries

Loss on disposal of a jointly controlied entity
Loss on associates writtert off

Provision for diminution in value of fong-term irnvestmernts
Provision for diminutian in value of associates
Provision for long-term receivable

Loss before taxation

Taxation

Loss from ordinary activities after taxation

Minority interests

Net loss attributable to shareholders

Loss per share
Basic

Note
3 45,248
{23,904}
3
* {1%,170)
? (139
{25,509}
{2,489




Consolidated Statement of Recognised Gains and L

For the year ended 37 December 1999

Exchange reserve rejeased on associates written-off 2

‘Other capital reserve released on associates written off 2t

Net gains not recognised in the
‘consolidated income statement

Net loss for the year F

oy

Total recognised losses

‘Goodwill eliminated directly against resarves




Consclidated Balance Sheeat
As at 31 December 1989

19494
ASSETS Note Hisqoe
Non-current assets ' )
Property, plant and equipment 19 10,469
Intangibte assets 12 Ty
Goodwill 3 o
interest in a jointly controlled entity P4 s
Long-term investments .3 4,267
Investment securities 18 T

Current assets

Inventories 17
Trade receivabies

Deposits pzid

Prepayments and other receivables

Due from related companies —
Cash and cash equivalents 99,815

V15,757

Current liabilities

Trade payables

Receipts in advance

Accrued charges and other payables

R Due to a shareholcter 1]
S Taxation 9
et IR
Net current assets 101408
Total assets less current liabilities T2, 70%
Minority interests (12,441
NET ASSETS 105260

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Issued capital g
Reserves ¥
Approved by the Board of Directors on 19 Aprii 2000
T ) 7
Richard John Siemens Derrick Francis Bulpws

Director Llirsetar




Balance Sheet
As at 37 Decernber 1999

1999
ASSETS Note HK$ 000
Non-current assets
Praperty, plant and equipment 10 389
Interests in subsidiaries 117 78,117
Investment securities 16 778
79,284
Current asseis
Deposits paid 1,515
Prepayments and other receivables 887
Due from related companies .
Cash and cash equivalents 94,0168
96,418
Current iiabilities
Accrued charges and other payables 1,135
Due 1o 8 shareholder 18 19 :
Due 10 subsidiaries 5470 63 pa——
6,624 ’ EQH&
Net current assets/(liabilities) 89,794  (13.825)
NET ASSETS 169,078
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
fssued capital 19 195,';60 13133 4{,} ‘
Reserves 21 (25‘,0@2} g'{ ';‘1 54 ,@1
169,078 53,796
Approved by the Board of Directors on 19 April 2000

Richard John Siemens Derrick Francis Bulawa
Director Director




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 1999

ypatng /|

Net cash outflow from operating activities 2z

Returns on investments and servicing of finance

Dividends paid to minority shareholders

Interest received

tncome from unlisted investments

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from returns on investments and
servicing of finance

Taxation
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid
Qverseas tax paid

Tax paid

Investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of intangible assets

Addition of long-term investments

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment ‘
Purchase of a subsidiary a4
Purchase of investment securities

fncrease in interest in a jointly controffed entity

Net cash outflov. from investing activities

(16216}

Net cash outflow before financing activities {24,755}
Financing 24

Issue of ordinary shares L0

Capital contributed by minority shareholders

Expenses on repurchase of Company's own shares e

et cash inflow from financing 1210748

increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 48,38
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 1939 3,556

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 19499

Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances and cash




Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 1999

1. GENERAL

The Company is a public listed company incorporated in Bermuda and s srdinary shres ara hstsd
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Its principal activity is investment holding and those of its subsidiariey are set vut in fote T1 19
fimancial statements.

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING PGLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Statements ot Seaed
Accounting Practice and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Society of Acuount
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disciosure requiremnants of
Companies Ordinance. A summary of the principat secounting policies adopted by the
out below.

Basis of preparation

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements i Bstongat 6a%t,

Basis of consolidation

g

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the sudited financiat stalemen s i
and of its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 Decernbier 1895, T resuits of sub:
disposed of during the year are deait with in the consolidated incarme Stuterment fre
date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal as appropriste. lntee-campar
and transactions within the Group have been eliminated o coniidation.

Goodwiil

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase consideration over the: fair varlie ascrdied §
Group's share of the separable net assets at the date of acquisition of & subsidiasy and i
against reserves immediately on acquisitiors or amortised on 3 straight-dee Basis o1
statement over its estimated useful economic fife. Negative goodwill, which rapeesen
of the fair value ascribed to the Group's share of the separabie net assets at the date
of a subsidiary over the purchase consideration. i5 cradited 1o rispives.

On the disposal of an investment in a subsidiary, the attributabie amount of
eliminated against or credited 10 reserves is included in the detesmination of ¢
disposal.




Notes to the Financial Statements«
For the year ended 31 December 1999

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont ¢!

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an enterprise, in which the Company, directly ar indirectly. con
of the voting power oF issued share capital or controls the campasition i
equivalent governing body. In the Company's balance shoat, | Waﬁzfﬁﬁm@'
at cost less provision, if negessary, for any permanent dindnutian b valug.

Property, plant and equipment

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any di?éﬁti), Bhaidisitinied
asset to its working condition and location far ity intended use:
assets have been put into operation, such as reépairs and MaEnARCE g1t &
recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incus rriek. .:ﬂiﬂ%ﬁm’
demonstrated that the expenditure has resultedt iy gev increlse u th
expected to be obtained from the use of the assats, the expanditig i
cost of the assets.

— When the recoverable amount of an asset has dechned bilaw s coreying
amount is reduced to reflect the decline in value. in deteer i1
expected future cash flows are discourited to thelr pressnt mum

When assets are sold or retired, their cost and accumulyted depreciat

accounts and any gain or loss resulting from their disposal i% included ir th

useful lives from the date on which they becoms fuiéy aperationst g sl
their estimated residual values, using the straight-ling method. at the ollewi

Leasehold improvement Crear the renmuming leate ween
Office equipment, furniture and fittings 1% « 20%

Machinery and equipment W - 20%

Motor vehicles i




Notes to the Financial Statements cona
For the year ended 31 December 1999

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

intangible assets

Intangible assets comprise business assets acquired and are arnortised over their estimated wseful
lives. Business assets include mainly business plans, busiriess contracts, copyrights and other
intellectual property rights.

Long-term investments

Long-term investments represent investments in finished animated films, unfinishied animated filns

and licence fee paid for television and home video rights in finished anirmated films. They dte taried ‘
at cost, less provisions for any permanent diminution in value deemed appropriste by the directors. -
and amortisation, where appropriate.

Amortisation is provided to write off the cost of the investroents in finished animated fifeny and-the B i
licence fee paid for television and home video rights in finished animaled films over & period ofbve
years. o

No amortisation is provided on an unfinished animated film until it is finistied and the distribution X
is started thereof. s s

Loans receivable and related production facilities agreements that transfer substantialiy alt e rewl
and risks of ownership of investment in finished animated films to the Group, other than

are accounted for as long-term investments. At the inception of the shove foans. the amou
joans are capitalised and included in long-term investments and amortised over the foans
Any unamortised balance is written-off to the income statement when the sconomic value of sk
investment ceases. "

Investment securities

investment securities held for an identified long-term purpose are stated at cost and subje
impairment review at each reporting date to refiect any diminution in their values, which {5 expacied-
1o be other than temporary. The amount of provisions is recognised as ar expenag i thi petiGREAN
which the decline occurs.

The profit or loss on disposal of investment securities is accourited for in the pariad in whic
disposat occurs as the difference between net sales praceeds and the carrying amourt of the se

B
“rig




1
fes]

Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 Decemnber 1299

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES { Loy ot

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the fower of cost and st realisable vatae, Sas 4
of purchase and, where applicable. costs of conversion gua arhsyr cos

bringing the inventories 1o their presant location: ard condRtion. i ealeutateg
out method. Net realisable valye represents the estirated so
business less the estimated costs of completion ang the estimuted couts A

S

Revenue recogmnition

Revenue is recognised when it i probable that the economic benefits it
when the revenue can be measured reliabiy,

Sales of animated films are recognised wher filens gre delivired to the Listoms
passed.

Income in respect of telecommunication ssrvices provided 1o ustomers is recy S
services are rendered.

Interest income is accrued on 3 time proportion basis on the PRt auts
interest rate applicable.

Investment incoine is recognised when the Group’s right to recaive Ryt |

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the approxirate sites of g ; e
transaction dates, Monetary assets and liabifities dencminated in 1 TR Cuttenicias ae
sheet date are retranslated at the approximate estes of sxehisage rul 3 Ak LB gy
differences are included in the income staternent




Notes to the Financial Statements cono
For the year ended 31 December 1999

2. PRIMCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont o)

Foreign currencies (Cont'd)

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas subisidiaries densrminstes ip
than Hong Kong dollars, are transiated at the approximate rates of exglunge g
sheet date. All exchange differences arising on consolidation are deait with in

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year as adjusted for iteras which 5
assessable or disallowed. Timing differences arise from the recognition foe ta ;
items of income and expense in a different accaunting periad frorm that lr which te &1
in the financial statements. The tax effect of timing differenicas, computed wiing the fia
is recognised as deferred taxation in the financial statements 1o thie-extant that it ie g
liability or asset will crystallise in the foreseeable future. A deferrad tax aceat is nat reg
its realisation is assured beyond reasonable doutst,

tgrsed upie

Pension costs

Contributions are recognised as ex
the scheme,

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assety reraie with the Heasi
company are accounted for as operating leases, Rentals payalsie uricfer opecating teamg:mrmcm
as expenses on the straight-line basis over the fease terms.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents in the consolidated Cash flow statement represent shor-teres Hig
investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and whicks wers wi
months of maturity when acquired; less advances from bank

* repayaile within thres p
the date of the advance,

penses as they become payable in sccordance with ther tile of




Notes to the Financial Statements .

For the year ended 31 December 1999
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES ({ant oy

Related party

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the abilily, ¥
other party or exercise significant influence over the other puely | Méix
decisions. Parties are aiso considered to be related if they a#s s 3
significant influence.

TURNOVER AND REVENUE

Turnover and revenue recogrised by category ars as follows:

Sales of animated films
Telecommunication services income

Turnover 45,345
Interest income 455
Income from un! sted investments g

Other revenue

Revenue




For the year ended 37 December 1959

4.

LOSS BEFORE TAXATION

This is stated after charging/{ereditingh:

Amortisation of goodwill

Amortisation of long-term investrests

Auditors’ remuneration

Bad debts written off

Cost of inventorigs

Depreciation

Loss/(Profit) on disposat of progerty, phan: sogl oo
Operating lease charges ory premiges

Staff costs

Amount due from a Jointly contrafisg BRI Wy

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

Fees
Salaries, other emoluments ard other benefits i bing

Nao fees or emoluments was paid o the indegend
Nil),

In additions to the above emoluments, o guenties 5
Company s share option scheme, Dietails of (huve w :
“Directors’ interests in shares” in the oot af the ii‘ g

In the absence of a ready market for the ations crpnps
are unable to arrive at an accurate assesinant of
directors.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 1989

A

PR 3

DIRECTORS’ REMIUNERATION /Cory oF

The remuneration of directars were withirs the foliawing Bengs:

Nil
1 — 1,060,000
1,500.001 — 2.000.000

There was no arrangement ynder which & Giteoior wWaivesd (r agrees 16 Wave &8
during the year.

Individuals with highest emolunents

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments. irae
emoluments are disclosed above. The aggregate of the
(1998: four) individuals were as follows:

Basic salaries

Bonuses

Nil — 1,000,000 sepon: E
1,000,001 — 1,500,000 t %
1,500.001 — 2.000.000 i




Notes to the Financial Statemenis

For the year ended 31 December 199%

6. RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

Set out below are certain particutars regarding the prevident fung so

(2} Nature of scheme

The Group currently operates a provident fund seharms, The cohemg % o
of the Group. The assets of the scheme ate held separately by L
funds.

(b) Funding of the scheme

The Group’s defined cortribution scheme is funddd by ¢
employer. The employees and empioyer contibute rsses
represent percentages of salaries of the employees 8% gelin

(c) Cost of the scheme

The Group's total retirement COSLS Dursuant 1o e sehures chues
during the year ended 31 Decarmber 1999 g ke §
offsetting contributions forfeited of HKS21.682 14
year. The forfeited contributions availabile o e Group 1o reg
pension scheme in future years as at %3 Ueceetber 1999 smounted ta
HK$15,000).

et b e




Rlotes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 Decemb + 1999

7. TAXATION

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided far at the rate of 16% ¢
assessable profits for the year.

Overseas taxation represents income tax payable in the Peopiey” Republic
at the prevailing rate.

The charge comprises:

Hong Kong Profits Tax:

Current year

(Over)/Underprovision in respect of previous yess
Overseas taxation

Excess of tax allowances over deprecintion
Tax losses (arising)/utilised:

Acquisition of a subsidiary

Current year

8. NET LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREROLDERS

The net loss of the Company dealt with i the consoiigaree et
HK$70.989,000 (1998: HKS46.062.000,

Y



Notes to the Financial Statements c....
For the year ended 37 December 7992

9.

10.

LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic loss per share is based upon the sy atritutable to sarabuins

HKS$78,408.000 (1998: HK563,555,000) and on the weighted SVRFEGE ne £ 1a
of 681,868,558 (71998: 443, 194,585} iny issue during the year. The 1098 sas THOE g

share are not shown because the potential ordinary shares waute decreass the 55 por shure gne

would be regarded as anti-dilutive.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Ottice
Machinery Bquipsent,
and Motor Leasehold furniture
equipment vehicles improvement  ane fittings
Group HE3 000 HK3'Cob HES'Co HEsdae
Cost
At 1 January 1999 2,218 487 849 5,404
Acaquisition of a subsidiary 1.371 s 0 58
Disposals - -~ B
At 31 December 1999 3,589 ABT 583 O 18AR
Depreciation
At 1 January 1999 1.263 248 333 5.485
Acquisition of a subsidiary 293 - 19 132
Charge for the year 184 68 87 RART
Disposals —_ — , {468] faty
At 31 December 1999 1,740 316 314 8283
Net book value
At 31 December 1999 1,849 71 B 218
At 31 December 1998 955 239 1

e R A 0 .




Notes to the Financial
For the year ended 31 December 7 a9

10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT fCont

Comipany

Cost

At 1 January 1999
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 1999

Depreciation

At 1 January 1999
Charge for the year
Disposals

At 31 December 1999

Net book value
At 31 December 1898

At 31 December 1998

sitpmsganan 36




Motes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 Decernber 1598

11. IWTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost
Provision for permanent diminution in vaiue

Due from subsidiaries
Provision for amount due from a subsidiary

Details of the principal subsidiaries at the balsnce shosl date

Cogntry ot
ineneparation
Name of subsidiary and operation
Colortand Animation Productions Limited * Horng g
Colortand Animation ’
Ptoductions (Shenzhen) Limited * Peopie’s Reguohe of Cime ESSAO0O0G - ,
Gotarmarket Assets Limied Beitatr Vi PHRIILAGY B i
e
magictel.com Limited
{!armeny known as Magictet Limited] fong koo 33185 H s
spegginsute com Limited
{formerly known as Cyber Pioneer Limited) Hong Kong ity od b w
TelaPortal Limded
{formerly known as Bright Source Limited) Hong Kong i ki P

* Companies not audited by Moores Rowland




Notes to the Financial Statemients cova

For the year ended 31 Decembe 1999

e 1t

11.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont g}

The above summary lists the principal subsidiaries of the Company wisict
Company's directors, principally affected the results or formed & subsiar
assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, i the o
result in particulars of excessive length.

12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

13.

At cost

GOODWILL

Cost
At 1 January
Disposals

At 31 December

Amortisation
At 1 lanuary
Disposals

At 31 December

Net book value
At 31 December




Notes to the Financial Statements «

for the year ended 37 December 19498

4. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

Share of net assets
Due from a jointly controlled entity

In 1998, interest in a jointly controlled entity repeesent
paid up capital of Chengdu Hongda Ertergy Co.. Lid, {PCHE
Republic of China. The Group had dispased its interesy is CHE to

15. LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

Group Tefevisian
anieh o

Invastenent  yig Pk

i finished By nlihes

anirnated
1999 filrs R
Hﬁ‘&‘é}@é} LAl
Cost
At 1 January 1999 15,554 e
Additions & 258 s
Write-off . i
Transfers £ 138 S—"
Provision for diminution in vajue {18, 432) » -
At 31 December 1999 12374 ez -
Amortisation
At 1 January 1999 & 568 -
Charge for the year 1511 e
Write-off s .
At 31 December 1999 B.157 s -

Net book value
At 31 December 1999




For the year ended 31 Decembar 1999

Notes to the Financial Statements o«

15. LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS (Cont o

i6.

17.

Loctn o g

Group (Cont'd)

animated  animated  safrated
1998 fitms fiterng filens
Cost
At 1 January 1998 IARLE 288
Additions 2971 -
Transfers 2548 s
At 31 December 1998 15,699 313
Amortisation
At 1 jJanuary 1998 1,481 priar -
Charge for the year 2Ens 1 s
At 31 December 1998 4,598 s -
Net book value
At 31 December 1998 32,103

INVESTMENT SECURITIES

At cost, unlisted

INVENTORIES

At cost:
Raw materials
Work-in-progress

Tetewition
et hiorne

investment video rights

in finished

in Hnished

inuestasnt
ity
pafinishsdg




For the year ended 31 December H

18.

8.

DUE TO A SHAREHOLDER

The amount due to a shareholder,
Singapore. is ursecured. pareglsd

ISSUED CAPITAL

Authorised

preference shares af HEST sathy
ALY January
and 31 Decembise

Ordinary shares of HESD.OZ eath
AT fanuary
Increase of prdinaty SRS

At 31 December

TOTAL

issued and fully paid

Preference stiates of HKST magh
At 1 lanuary
ang 31 December

Ordinary shares of HESH.OZ sath
AL T January
fssue of ordinary shares
Exercise of share oplory

At 31 December

TOTAL




Notes to the Financial Statements -

For the year ended 31 Decemnber 1988

TR 4

19.

ISSUED CAPITAL [Cont'd

(a)

(c)

By an ordinary resolution passed at & special genesal arget
authorised ordinary share capital of the Campany wat
creation of an additional 750,000,000 srdingsy shates o

On 6 September 1999, the Company placed and issue
HK$0.02 each at a price of HR30.17 per share. This el peotepdy o
used for working capital purposes.

Pursuant to a sale and purchase agreement dated ¢ Septawnner ¢
ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each were alfctted and issusd
consideration of the entire issusd share capitat of magictets
wholly~owned subsidiary of the Group shige then,

Cn 10 November 1999, the Company plased m@- asmsw it
HK$0.02 each at a price of HESD.45 ser shuire
for financing the expanding business and g

and issued ! OQO 000 new mdmary st :
HK$0.778 per share to soguire cortain aisuls froo &tfs mmmﬁam

the Company’s Bye-laws. In éaéﬂf year 1hs prafarence shires may e
following dates:

(i) the date falling 30 days after the dte of des o
the Company for the last preceding actousaiog pe
shares; or

(i) the date falling 30 days after the date on whigh fhe intee
respect of any current accounting poriod sl B¢ 55



For the year ended 37 December 1999

18. ISSUED CAPITAL (Cont g}

(iif) such other dates as may be notified in writing by the direstos ta tha §
preference shares not less than 30 days beftire such date,

In additions, as resolved by the directors on 16 Dietembar 1998, the praforsnce o
converted every second Wednesday and fast Wednesday of such monts prowiged 5
if such is not a business day then the next businsss day.

The Company may in accordance with the Bermuda Comparies Act deternsms
a sum equal to (i) the nominal capital paid up or credited &y paid ug theses:
premium equal to five percent of the armount of such el Capitat s §
dividends, on any conversion date out of funds of the Company which y
available for dividend or distribution to the holders af any clasy of shire oF aut of e g
of a new issue of ordinary shares,

20. SHARE OPTIONS

The Company had in issue the following share options s st e balancs dwst date.

e

Date of options granted

25 October 1999 By
16 November 1999 2 R

23 November 1999 .6

In accordance with the Company's Employee Share Option Schems (“the §
adopted in a Special General Meeting held on 25 Octoter 1949, the dir
grant options to eligible employees to subscribe for shares i thie Compas
can be exercised within the period as set out in the Rutes arut Beguintions far 1
subscription price is determined by the board of directors and shath pex B feds thine
80% of the average of the closing market prices of the shares for the five trdling days
preceding the date of grant or the nominal value of a sharg.




Notes to the Financial Statements coq
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22. RECONCILIATION OF LOSS BEFORE TAXATION TO NET CASH QUTFLOW £80M
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

g9
HES G0
Loss before taxation {F5.170)
Interest income {84983
Income from unlisted investments {498}
Depreciation 3866
Loss/(Profit) on disposal of property. plant and equipment ny
Amortisation of long-term investments 3,511
Bad debts written off 3,006
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries 33873
Loss on disposal of a jointly controlled entity 11284
Loss on associates written off 4,580
Provision for diminution in value of long-term investmerits Th A4z
Amount due from a jointly controtied entity waived 3, 200
Property, plant and equipment written off s
Arnortisation of goodwill e
Provision for long-term receivable . l
Provision for diminution in vaiue of associates s

Changes in working capital:
Inventories 475
Trade receivables, deposits paid, prepayments and other receivabios {7895}
Trade payables, receipts in advance, accrued charges and

other payables (973
Due from related companies 824
Due to a shareholder 18483

Exchange difference on long-term receivable and bank batances =
Net cash outfiow from operating activitias {7,855

R Sy A AR

23. MAIOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

Consideration for the purchase of a subsidiary that occurred during the year comprised tunses of
ordinary shares. Further details of the acquisition is set out it note 24,




Riotes to the Financial Statements cov s

For the year ended 31 Decemwer 1999

24, PURCHASE OF A SUBSIDIARY

Het liabilities acquired:

Property. plant and equipment 1,518 L

Trade receivables, deposits, prepayments and other recefvables 435 -

Bank balances and cash iy | .
Trade payables, receipts in advance, accrued charges

and other payables - {&ﬁk 1 -

' {4,108y s

Goodwill 62 761 -

Satisfied by:
Shares atiotted
Direct costs incurred

Analysis of the net outflow of cash and casty equivalents in respect of Wi purehase of

TR

¥

VOLK

Bank balances and cash acquired
Cash payment for direct costs

Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in
respect of the purchase of a subsidiary




Notes to the Financial Statements co.q
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25. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

26,

1969
HES 006

Net assets disposed s
Unamortised goodwill written off e

Loss on disposal

Satisfied by:
Cash

ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN FINANCING DURING THE YEAR

Sharly capitat and
sisire prooivm

Al 1 January 1999 455
Cash inflow from financing YAy
Shares issued for non-cash consideration 55846
Share of profit for the year sy
Dividend paid to minority shareholders e
At 31 December 1999
4
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for the year ended 37 December 1999

27.

28,

COMMITMENTS

Commitments under operating leases

At the balance sheet date, the portion ¢f outstanding cormmitrmsns
not provided for under non-cancellable Operating feases whicks aes Payaly
as follow:;

Group ‘
HKS' 000 mrsong

Operating leases which expire:
Within one year 1,786 1.04¥ B3
In the second to fifth years inclusive 1350 % sy

3,136

e

Capital expenditure commitments

At the balance sheet date, the Group had the mn‘awmg capital sxpendivure S

Authorised but not contracted for

Contracted but not provided for

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS




Notes to the Financial Statements o«
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29. DEFERRED TAXATION

At the balance sheet date, the major components of the deferred taxation Habilitiesfs
unprevided are as follows:

Groug
1993
HES 00
Excess of tax allowances over depreciation 557
Tax losses carried forward (YoA89

A potential deferred tax asset has not been recognised in the finarclsl statempnts i tespst o
losses available to set off future profits as it is not certain that the tay losses Wil Be gl

foreseeable future. 3
E
30, POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS *

(a) Changes in authorised and issued share capital

On 9 February 2000, an aggregate of 72.042.00C preference shares waee convertadiste
72,042,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each at & price of HEST.05 par shares,

On 15 and 16 February 2000, the Company placed ant! issud 208,008,000 Hay
shares of HK$0.02 each at a price of HK$3.6 per share. The net procesds of HESING. 00
will be used for financing expansion of existing business and providing sdditional wi
capital of the Group.

By an ordinary resolution passed at a special general meeting on T Marck 2004, this au
ordinary share capital of the Company was increased to HK$60.000.008 by the sreatic
1,500,000,000 additional ordinary shares of HK$0.02 sachs.

On 29 March 2000, an aggregate of 89.248,968 preferance shares wire convertes bl
89,248,968 ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each at a price of HK$1.05 per shaes,

By




Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 19399

R 5()

30. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (Cont of

(b) Investments
On 3 February 2000, the Group emtered into an agresmest ¢

(approximately HK$4%.880,000). The principal activities of Elrnseials i
operation of worldwide interactive programming and distribotios se

of one year from the date of issue of such waregnt. SUMenedia 15 o batenat s
company that provides anline coupons through its eCaupon goetal,

Further to the memorandum of undesstandirig entared inte by the Geoup
Holdings Limited (“Space Media”} on 28 Decembier 149

Space Media at an aggregate consideration of USS2,500.0080 (appe
The said consideration has been includes i the Gutly But vt @
expenditure commitments as disclosed in riote 27, Space Media benge

Internet auvertising consultancy services.

31. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Following the adoption of Statements of Standard Accouriting Bt
Kong Society of Accoumtants, certain compardtive liguras b
current year’'s presentation.




~ Summary of the Results and of the Assets an
L For the year ended 31 December 1999

1859 T
HES' 000 HES 058

Turnover
Continuing operations 45,245
Discontinued operations -

45,245

. Loss from operations {15,170} H9.325  sEoam

Share of results of associated
companies

Loss before taxation (75110 S5

Taxation N (733_3;

Loss from ordinary
activities after taxation (75,809) (52086

Minority interests (2,499) (6.469F  {B.154;

Net loss attributable to shareholders (78.408) 63558

e S ot D ersisacnr sttt prosst

Loss per share
Basic

(11.5 cents) (14.3 cents} (24,4

WA, S A




Summary of the Results and of the Assets and Liabilitie

For the year ended 31 December 1959

1955
HKS 000

Non-current assets 16,248

Current assets - NI5T52

Total assets 132,047

Less:
Non-current liabilities s

Current liabilities 14,348

Total liabilities 14,346 . 828

117701 6307

Less:
Minarity interests 12?.4#’1 eae

Total net assets 105,266




NAME

TITLE

Derrick Bulawa

Zone Telecom, Inc.

Suite 2101-3 K. Wah Centre
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:ZZQNErTELECOM. INC.
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ZONE TELECOM, INC.

RATES, RULES and REGUL

RESALE-TELECQMMU&;&&?E@m%‘“”W

Tssued: August 21, 2000 Effective: Augus
BY: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secrelary
ZONE TELECOH, INC.
279 Harvard Street, suite 21
Cambridge, MA 021385

LR - BERTRAL - 3154874 vE




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DARQTA 2.U0.¢. TAE

ORIGINAL PACE 2

CHECK SHEETS

The title page and Pages 1 to 43 inclusive,
effective as of the date shown. COriginal and
below, contain all changes from the original tay
on the date thereon, except as otherwise noted.

PAGE REVISION NUMBER
1 Original
2 ; :
3
4
5
6 =5
7 G*luéna;
8 mrlalnai
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27 (-}3? A dack
28 Original
29 Original
30 Originsl

Issued: August 21, 2000 Bffective: August 31, 2000
By: Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECQOM, INC.

279 Harvard Streebt, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA (2138

VARG - B25679/1 - H1154874 v3




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

SOUTH DAKOTA F.U.C. TK

PAGE
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

(87 -3
Original
Original

b

Issued:

WhDC ~

B2579/1 -

August 21, 2000

By:

#1154874 v2

Effactive: Augy

Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139




ORIGINAL PRGE 4
EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS
{(cy - To signify changed conditions or regulations
oy - To signify discontinued rate, tisy
condition
{1y - To signify increase
(L) - To signify that material has been transferred B&
another sheet or place in the tariff
M) - To signify that material has been transferred Frosm
another sheet or place in the tariff '
{(N) - To signify new rate, regulation, condition ow
sheet
oy - To signify no change*
{R} - To signify reduction
(™ - To signify a change in text for elarificarion
* The use of the symbol “0” shall be discretionary unle
use in the interest of clarity is evident or S
requested by the Commission.
Issued: 'August 21, 2000 Effective: August 21,

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

RERAED o REEVGFL - HILG487G w2



o ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH PAROTK P.0.

TARIFF FORMAT

‘:Page Numbering - Page numbers appsar in tha
corner of the page. Pages ars nunbersd s
to time new pages may be added to ths tari
added between existing pages a decimal is
page number. For example, a new pags added batw
would be numbered 3.1.

Tasued: Auguéﬁ 21, 20001 | ’ >Ef£§%ﬁivﬁ% ﬁﬁ@

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Sedretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Sulte J1
Cambridge, MA 02139

VAAGC - BE5T9/1 - #1154874 vz



ZONE TELECOM, INC. SO0UTH UAYOTA PU.C. TR

ORIGENAL

Title Page ...............

.-oﬁ-!-!!BhOl‘#if&ﬁ'l’&l?#{’f&‘iivﬂﬂ;#ﬂ

Check Sheetsm.... ..... too‘..--.n0’uvéﬂ*%miiﬁt%&k#fiﬁ*ﬁ@#%#

Explanation of Symbols R R R T L T T T T T

b1
2
4
&

Tariff Format Ce st eneees

.-.'saoeniwgwxcb;iviw@§#&44w11ﬁ5

Table of Contents -o--'&ccvntnvn{ietkwwtﬂi%f&@MﬁW%i#ﬁwtﬁﬁm

Section 1 - Explanation of Terms and
AbbrEViatiOns R I

Section 2

- Rules and Regulationg srrascsraraivasesswpipuee B
Section 3 - Description of Servicesg Offered ... v.cavevanre. 35
Section 4 - Virtual Wats Rates tersvascesinsesasscncrrrnany B
Section 5 - FiberWats Rates R R N L T

Section 6 - Commercial Affiliation Program «vevwssvrocnsee 3
Zone Telecom Prepaid Telephone Card Rates seiscerss e xnuee  HE
Zone Telecom Special Promotional Offerings...ovusersvenves 4L
Zone Telecom Teleconference Service e

Zone Prepaid Long Distance Service R R N R R 1

Tesued: August 21, 2000 T Effsctive: Rugust 510 Se5e

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretyry
ZO0NE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suire 31
Cambridge, MA 02139

BNRDE - 82879/1 - #1154874 w2



ZONE TELECOM, INC.

Access Line - An arrangement which
location to any switching center oY it

Authorized User - A person, Lirm,
entity authorized by the Customer Lo
Carrier's service.

Commission - The South Dakota public

Company or Carrier - Zone Te el
indicated by the context.

QJ
%
&
L
-
¥
“

Customer or End User
entity which orders,
responsible for payment mf
Company's tariff.

Day - From 8:00 AM up Lo But
Monday through Friday.

Evening - From 5:00 PM up to
time Sunday through Friday.

Holidays - The Company
Years Day, Independence
Christmas Day and Memorial &?g

INTERLATA TOLL CALL - Calls terminati
the originating caller.

INTRALATA TOLL CALL - Calls
the originating caller.

Issued: August 21, 2000 T Effective: August 21,

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Ssorelary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Strest, Suite 2%
Cambridge, MA 02139

LNGD . B2BTHS1 - ALLRAETS wI



ZONE TELECOM, INC.

DAKOTA P.U.C. TARLEE

ORTGINAL PR

1.0 EXPLANATION OF TERMS AND ABEREVIATIONS (conbinued)

LATA - Local Access and Transport Ares
LEC - Local Exchange Company
LOCAL CALL - Calls placed within the

franchise area or EAS area. Local zalls will
and not be handled by the carrier.

Night/Weekend - From 11:00 PM up to but ndt Lac

Sunday through Friday, and 8:00 AM Saturday ug L&
including 5:00 PM Sunday.

SDPUC - South Dakota Public Utilities Cowmmisgnd

V & H Coordinates - Geographic £
originating and terminating points of & call in
so that the airline mileage of the call m

mileage is used for the purpose of rating oa.

ZONE - Used throughout this tariff to mean Eone

Issued: August 21, 2000 T Effective: hugust 21, 2

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice Pregident & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Sulite 2%
Cambridge, MA (02139

SALDE - 8257971 - #1154874 w2



TH DAKOTA P.U.C. T

ZONE TELECOM, INC.

ORIOINEL PAGE

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS
2.1 Application of Tariff

2.1.1 This tariff containg
applicable to intrastats
telecommunications sgervices
telecommunicaticns betweas
of Socuth Dakota.

(a) The Company nay
various enhapcsd 4
services within ths

2.1.2 The services of Zone
undertaking with any
telecommunications e
services, but do invol
Toll Services (MISF of

Issued: August 21, 2000 “ ' ' %fﬁﬁﬁ&iﬁﬁﬁ,ﬁﬁf

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECCOH, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02138

\NABC - B25Y9/1 - #1154874 V2




zoNE TELECOM, INC. SOUTHE UAROTA ¥.U.42. 1

apply only to the SETVICES
do not apply, unless otherwise
lines, facilities, or services
exchange telephone company or ot

2.2 Use of Services

2.2.1

2.2.2 The use of Zone's sgervices to
might reasonably be expected to
torment, or harass another or if
unreasonably interfere with
prohibited.

2.2.3 The use of Zone's gervices w
service or attempting te &V;Lﬁ 52
by fraudulent means or deviec
invalid numbers, or false oall
is prohibited.

2.2.,4 Zone's services are availabl
hours per day, seven days per wee

Issued: August 21, 2000  Effective: Rugust
By: Lawton Bloom,

WAERE -

B2E79/1 ~ 1164874 V3

Vice Pregident & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INZ.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

2

.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued}

7one does not transmit messagas
tariff, but its services may be used
purpose.

Zone's services may be denied
charges or for other viclations

of Zone

Zone shall not be Liable
sustained by reason of any faj
of facilities assceiated with
for any interruption or
whatever shall be the cause
breakdown, or interruption and
or otherwise and however Long
no event shall Zone's liabili
exceed the chatrges applical
such service.

The Company shall be
harmless by any Customsi,
against claims for 1L
infringement of copyrig
material transmitted o
against all other claims ari
omission of & Cdustomesyr o ©
connection with the ssreices
Company .

Issued: August 21, 2000 T Bffective: August 2%,

By:

WAADE - B2879/1 - 1154874 w2

Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELBECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 0213%




ZONE TELECOM,

INC.

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIOHS {cend

Zone is not lmabge f@“
entity furnighing :
with or provided in ¢
of Zone.

The Company shall
injury, or death

any loss or
mistakes,
prov1d1ng

The Company shall mnoat be
indemnified anj & ;

user or other
claims, deman
liability whatever,
instituted, oy asgerted
any other entiny fo
death of, any parsen ¢
damarre, defacement o
cf any Customey,
other property whe
Customer, usar o
have been caused, direc
act or omissicon of Mhﬁ
by any imstéll““

operate,
condition, iﬂ

Issued:

SANDE -

82579/1 -

August 21, 2000

By:

#1154874 v2

Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Ssurstary
ZONE TELECOM, I¥NC,

279 Harvard Strest, Sulte 71
Cambridge, MA 02138




ZONE TELECOM,

ks

No agents or employees of f
be deemed toc be the agents oy &

Zone shall not be
performance due te&
including, without bhel
fires, floods oy ;
emergencises, ifgury
strikes, lockouts,
difficulties, acts or omis
and any law, order, rsagul
any governing authority or

Issued:

SAADEC -

AA579/1 -

August 21, 2000 TBffactives Kugust

By:

1154874 2

Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, WM& 02138



ZONE TELECOM, INC.

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS {continued)

Zone Telecom, Inc. shall not b
customer, authorized wussr o
failures raused by the 15
2000. Zone has, andg
diligent efforts to ansure that ¢
receive the serviceg gpacified in :
before, during and after the Yaar o4
Zone’s reliance on the eguipment and
other companies and theix procegses,
not be held responsible for ﬁamageb af
including consequential damages, due e,
limited to, failures oy inte rwpbzaﬁ% tm
switches, transmission facilivies,
related equipment maintained by, 1
operated by either Zone or ot}
including, but not limited to w
local exchange comparniag,

competitors. Information

Internet website and/or inferm
parties wupon reguest ragaydi

readiness of products and sery s
are "Year 2000 Readiness Diselosuress
by the Year 2000 and
Disclosure Act of 1998 Law 7
Stat. 2386, a U.S. Staﬁuuﬁ} en%v seh o Gt
1998.

5
o

Tasued:

ARG -

a2818/1 -

August 21, 2000 Effective: August 21 3

By:

H1154874 2

.

Lawton Blocm,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 23
Cambridge, MA 02139



ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAXKOTA P.U.C.

ORIGINAL

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS {contivued)

2.3.7 Zone Telecom, Inc. shall not
customer, authorized user or
failures caused by the trane
2000. Zone has, and will
diligent efforts to ansure
receive the services gpaciii
before, during and after fhﬁ
Zone’s reliance on the eguipnent
other companies and th&lg

1nclud1ng consequentlal damaqgmg
limited to, failures or intery
switches, transmission faeii
related equipment maintained ﬂv
Operated by either Zone or o :
including, but not limited to &ndﬁri
local exchange companiaesg,
competitors. Information
Internet website and/or i
parties upon request rEgar
readiness of products and sery
are "Year 2000 Readiness

by the Year 2000
Disclosure Act of 1998
Stat. 2386, a U.S. Statute} 2 et i
1998.

Issued: August 21, 2000 T Efféabivé&lﬁuguﬁt 21,

By: Lawton Blocm,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA (02139

LIADC - g2s7
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ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTHE DAROER

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS {eonsinys

2.4 Respmnsibilities of the Customer o¥ subseribsy
2.4.1 The Customer is responsibis
necessary orders; ;
regulations;
with tariff
ensure compliancs
regulations, orders
exist from time
entity relating
available by the
The Customer is also
of charges for calls

numbers.

2.4.2 The Customer is res
for special construct
which the Customer ¥
by Zone on the Custe

2.4.3 I1f required for £
the Customer must
supporting structure,
without charge to the U6

2.4.4 The Customsy ig respd
to its premises &b Li
Company and the €
Company perscnnel
program, inspect
with the provisgion <

Tasued: BAugust 21, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
vice President & Secreiary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Sulbs 23
Cambridge, Mh 02133

WALDC - B2B79/1 - H1154874 w2




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DRROTA 2.U.U.

ORIG]

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIOﬂSfﬁcﬁﬁEiﬁﬁ§ﬂ}

The Customer shall ensure ERAT
and/or system 1is properly inter
facilities or services, that
into the Zone network arsg
pandwidth, power, and a8l
intended use of the Custot
the criteria set forth in
the signals do not kv
personnel, or degrade servi

If the Federal Communicatbi

other appropriate gertifyving
terminal equipment as baing

communications service,
equipment to be
without the use of protecii

ITggued:

Vi ac

- BRGTRIL -

August 21, 2000 | T Effective: August |

1154874 w2

By: Lawton Bloom,
vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 2%
Cambridge, MA 02139




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

2.0 RULE. AND REGULATIONS

If the customer
and/or - the systen
imminent harm Lo 26
quality of

upon writt:
equipment

fails to produce
Zone may, upon
Customer's gervice.

2.4.6 The Customar BUst
or repairnof dams
of the Company
of the Customer,
of the sesrvices

by the Customer

2.4.7 The Customer wmu

of any Zone
premises.

2.4.8 The Customsr 0X
pa ment of the

Issued: August 21, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice Pregident & So
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Streat, B
Cambridge, HMa& 02Z13%

\AADE - 8257971 - 41154874 v2




i
{

ZONE

TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.¢. TAR

ORTGIYNAL PAL

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (continusd}

2.4.9 The Customer or Authorizsd Uaw
compliance with the applicable
forth in this tariff.

2.4.10 The Customer or Authorized User is

identifying the station, party,
whom communications is degiresd
called number.

Cancellation or Interruption of Services

2.5.1 Without incurring liabi
discontinue services

(A) For nonpayment of
than thirty days af
for the amount dus,

(B) For violation of any
this tariff,

(C) For violation of
policy of any
jurisdiction over

(D) By reason of any
court, public servi
regulatory body or
prohibiting Zones
services.

Iesued: August 21, 2000

LRALE

"Effective: August 21, 2000

By: Lawton Hloom,
Vice President & Secrsatary
ZONE TELECCOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

R2STR/L - 1154874 V2



ZONE TELECOM, INC.

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONZ (sontinusd)

2.5.2 Without
the provision
perform tasts
with tariff regy
installation and
Company's egquipment

such 1nterrupt1@n

compliance or

2.5.3 Service may be ﬁi
notice to the tusﬁ
certain countriasg,
blocking calls using
generates a network
complete, when
such action to g
service. Zons W117
can be provided wi

2.6 Contested Charges

For consideration of

in writing to Zone, wi
issued, the call deta ,
adjustment. Zone wmll px@mpz Ly v
user as to its findings and dispositl
charges must be paid on a timely

Issued: August 21, 2000 - yﬁfféﬁﬁiwﬁfbéﬁﬂ

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 23
Cambridge, BMA 0213%




ZONE TELECOM, INC. Sﬁﬁfﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁwﬁkﬁa

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS {conti

2.7 Customer Inguiries and Complainits

Customer inguiries OX
pillings may be made in writinmg oF

Jill Papenhausen

zone Telecom, 1Inc.

459 Oakshade Road
Shamong, NJ 08088

(609) 268-8000 oY [aoat

7one will respond within 72 hours
1f the customer is dissatisfied
complaint oY inquiry. he oY sh

Dakota Public Utilities Cownmd §
conflict. The gouth Dakota Public
be reached at:

500 East Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501
(505) 773-320L
(800) 332-1782

2.7 Deposits

The Company does not require & 48y

<]
w0

Taxes

all state and local taxes
tax, municipal utilities tax!
guoted rates.

Tsgued: August 21, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Strest, Suite 2L
Ccambridge, MA 02132

Ao - B2BTHSL - §1154874 w2




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (continusd)

Payphone use surcharge

to each coinless call which
placed from a domestic payph
permitted user. This includes
placed with a Zone calling
collect calls and calls plagec
ig in addition to standard tax
the use of the payphone instr

Tgsued: August 21, 2000 | T pEfectives Augus

T BEAIGIT - B1154874 T

&

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, IHC.
279 Harvard Street, Saite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139




LZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTA ¥

3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE GFFERED

General

Service is offered to businsss Cusiy
a presubscription basis from soqual
offices only. When a Customsy ;
service, calls may be initiated from any
the caller can dial the appropriate

Calculation of Distance

Usage charges for all mileage
the airline distance between
originating and termlnatﬂwg et
mileage between rate centers
formula below to the wvertica
associated with the rate cente
rate centers and associat
coordinates that are produced by
in their NPA-NXX V & H Coordina
No. 4.

FORMULA :

e

Tgsued: August 21, 2000 Eﬁféaﬁi@é; §ﬁ§§ﬁﬁ'_

- B2HTY/Y - HILBABTA VE

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secrebary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

3.0 DESCRIPTICN OF SERVICE

3.3 Timing of

3.3.3

Calls

minimum
secornds
unless
billing
additio
next ni

For

Excrange C
duration and
minute} andg
60 second (1

No charge
Customar
billed for
upon Wi

appropriate.

Igsgued: August 21, 2000

By:

WARO - B2573/1 - HLLS4ATA w3

Lawton Bloost,

Vice President & Seer
ZONE TELECOH, INC.
279 Harvarsd Streebl,
Cambridge, #A 02139




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAROTA P.U.C. T

3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE orsERED (continued)
3.4 Service Offerings
vone offers its services to Customare at

offices. All services are available twanty-
day, seven days a week.

3.5 Zone Calling Card Service

customers of Zone Calling Card SGayvice may
away from home or office by dialing a 10 dig
digit PIN numbexr. assigned to the Custosm
completed on direct dialed basis. U
service charges apply- No minimun
charges or fixed monthly charges spply

3.6 Inbound Switched Sexvice (BO0 or BEB}

Receives inbound Intrastate carles on
lines.

3.7 Inbound Dedicated Service (800 or 888}

Receives inbcund Intrastate CHLLE
using 800 or 888 numberis).

e

3.8 Zone Prepaid Card Service

Tagued: BAugust 21, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secrsiity
ZOKE TELECOHM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite
Cambridge, MA 021398

ANADE - A2579/1 - H1184874 V2




INC.

ZONE TELECOM,

3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

ryice

Virtual Wats Ss

G

-

-+

3

10 FiberWais Servics

3

i

¥
E

d Leng D

Prepai

ne

Z0

August 21, ZQG§H

Igsued

By:

Vice Prasid

B2873/3

ARADE -



ZONE TELECOHM, INC. SOUTH

5 e

ORIGINAL FAGE

4.0 VIRTUAL WATE RATEZ
4.1 General

Each Customer is charged individus
through the Company. Charges ars
mileage basis as described in Sectisn

Rates vary by mileage band, time of day

E*S

Customers are billed based on thaiy
long distance service.

-

nless
description section of thig tari
arply.

4.2 Time of Day Rate Periods

* to, but pok

Issued: August 21, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice Pregident & Secrebarcy
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
27% Harvard Street, Suite 31
Cambridge, MAX (2139

SOWBC - BRS79/1 - H1154874 ¢2




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTE DAKOTA P.Y.0

ORIGINAL DACE

4.0 VIRTUAL WATS RATES {continged:

4.3 Holiday Rates

The evening rate applies to the fo
lower rate would normally apply.

New Year's Day -
Independence Day

Labor Day -
Thanksgiving Day -
Christmas Day -
Memorial Day -

4.4 Outbound One - Plus Usage Rates

4.4.1 SWITCHED ACCESS

access lines or betws
which uses a local axebs
and on off network statics
Dakota.

Calls are billed in &
seconds minimum, except
billing which will ba
increments [see Page 18,
tariff]. The 80 sgscond

Issued: August 21, 2000 Effectiva: August 31,

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice Presgident & Secratacy
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 3%
Cambridge, MA 02134

SAABRS -« B2579/0 -« #1154874 2



ZONE TELECOM, INC.

SOUTH PAROTAE v.0.¢.

ORTOT

IinterLATA
Rate
Mileage

0+

IntraLlLATA

Rate
Mileage

0+

InterLATA

Rate
Mileage

0+

4.0 VIRTUAL WATS RATES (continusd)

lst 18 Seconds

Even/Night
Day Weekend
$.0579 $.0462

l1st 18 Seconds

Even/Night
Day Weekend
$.0579 $.0462 .
Monthly Service Fes = §3%

DEDICATED ACCESS

This schedule applies
network station which us
and either an on-nebtwork
exchange service accsss
station in the State of

g P
S

l1st 18 Seconds
Even/Niaht

P

Day HWaekend

$.0390 $.0294

Issued: August 21, 2000

By

SESEE 0 SETTHAL - B11S48T4 w2

Lawton Blcom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, Ma& 0213%



T TTETEIE e ARy AN . SOUTH Daxo

p.g.E, TR

4.0 VIRTUAL WATS RATESY {continusd)
IntralATa
lst 18 Seconds
Rate Bven/Night
Mileage Dav Weekend
0+ $.03&¢ $.02494 §.8138
Monthly Service Fee = F30,

4.5 Calling Card Service Rates
4.5.1 General

Calling Card Service

calls using primary
business. Customers Ut

a 4 digit pIn numbsy,
telephone service number wi
A per-call service char

the per-minute Usags r;

4.5.2 Calling Card Service Charge

This charge aupliiss o

the per minute usage ohar
not apply to the servics

Service charge per ¢z

Issued: August 21, 2000

BEffective: August 21, 2000
By: Lawton Bloom,

Vice Pregident & Secretary

ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21

Cambridge, Ma 02139

VIADC - B2BYS/) . g1184RTy vy

2




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

SOUTH DAKOTA P.yu.0.

ORIGYE
4.0 VIRTUAL WATS RATES (ﬁonﬁiﬁﬁ@&}
4.5.3 Intrastate Calling Card Rates
Calls are pilled in ¢ otatete Tate
seconds minimum, except for L
billing which will be in
increments [see Page 18,
tariff) . The 60 second {1 &
(10) times the & second incroms
1% 18 Seconds Additional § &
Rate Even/Night B
Mileage Day Weekend 3
0+ $.0624 (R) $.0498 (R} g,
293-430 $.0675 (R) $.0540 (R} 3.
4231+ $.0747 (R) $.0597 (R} 2.

Long Distance Directory Assistance

A Long Distance Directory Assistance cha
caller accesses the Company's network
Code + 555-121. to place a request for s
The charge applies to each ingquiry regars
Directory Assistance bureau is able ¢
number. A credit allowance will be provide
any Directory Assistance charge §

for el
experiences poor transmission quality, i cu

an incorrect telephone number, or migsdialg.

Directory Assistance Charge -

Issued: August 21, 2000

Effectivé1 Aﬁgug&f

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice Pregident & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
275 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139



ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAKCTA #.U.0. ZTARET

SIFY

ORIGINAL PAGE 31

4.0 VIRTUAL WATS RATES (continued}

4.7. Inbound (800 OR 888) Usage Rates
a. Inbound (800 OR 888) Switched Ussos
Rate
Per Hour of Usage
Day Evening
$15.01 $14.36
Monthly recurring service chargs ££0 .00
b.

Inbound (800 OR 888} Dedicated Usasa

G

Rate
Per Hour of Usags

Day Evening
$9.90 $8.490 oy A

Monthly recurring service chargse

Issued: August 21, 2000 Effective: Aﬁg&gﬁlﬁﬁg“f’;“m

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secrastary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

RANE - H2579/1 - #115a874 w2




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES

General

Each Customer is charged individual
through the Company. Charges arg
mileage basis as described in Section

Rates vary by mileage band, time of
Customers are billed based on their
Inc. long distance service. Unlesgs &Sp
description section of this rariff, no fass
apply.

Time of Day Rate Periods

The appropriate rates appiy
night /weekend calls based on

MON | TUES | WED | THURS
§:00 AM T
TO DAYTIME BATE FER.
5:00 PM* ’
5:00 PM
TO EVENING/NIGHT/WEER
1:00 PM*
11:00 PM
TO
8:00 AM*
* to, but not including
Tssued: August 21, 2000 Effective: Augus
By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suibe 2%
Cambridge, MA 02139
LAADE - BR67071 - H1I54B74 w2




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES (contisnusd)

5.3 Holiday Rates

New Year’s Day -
Independence Day -
Labor Day -
Thanksgiving Day ~
Christmas Day -
Memorial Day -

5.4 Outbound One - Plus Usage Rates

5.4.1 SWITCHED ACCESS

This schedule applies o

network stations which uss Iocal
access lines or betwasen
which uses a local swoharn
and an off-network stafion in

Dakoza.

Calls are billed in & =
seconds minimum, except Lo
billing which will be
increments [see Page 18§,
tariff]. The 60 second

(10) times the 6 second ing

Issued: August 21, 2000 “Effaéﬁiﬁéﬁuﬁ&gﬁﬁﬁ ﬁi;;%(4ﬂ'

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suilts 21
Cambridge, MA 021385

I - 8257971 - H1154B74 w2




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TRRIFE

ORIGINAL PAGE 3%

5.0

FIBERWATS RATES (continued)
InterLATA
1% 18 Seconds Additional § Seconds
Rate Even/Night Bven/Night
Mileage Day Weekend Lav
0+ $0.0507 $0.0507 £0.0169 §0.159
Intral.ATA
1% 18 Seconds additional 6 Seconds
Rate Even/Night e/ Nit
Mileage Day Weekend Day Waske
O+ $0.0408 50.0408 $0.0138 58 .
Monthly Service Fee = $5.00
5.4.2 DEDICATED ACCESS
This schedule applies o calls hetween
network station which useg & spacial
and either an on-network station
local exchange service access Lins
network station within the Btate '
InterLATA
1st 18 Seconds additional &
Rate Even/Night
Mileage Davy Weekend Day
0+ $0.0279 $0.027¢% 50,0093
Tgasued: August 21, 2000 Effective: Bugust 21, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary

7ONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street,
Cambridge, MA

AT - BREVH/T - 1154874 v

Suite 21

02139



_'Z0NE TELECOM, INC.

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES {

IntralATA
lst 18 Seconds

Rate

Mileage Day
0+ $0.027%
Monthly access fees and

and may be assessed
carrier. These may

5.5 Calling Card Service Rates

5.5.1

Igsued: August421, 26&61

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & 8
ZONE TELECOH, IMZ
279 Harvard 5¢
Cambridge, HA

L bees  ogaEan il < HYISSATS w3



ZO0NE TELECOM, INC.

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES (continued)

5.5.3 Intrastate Calling Card Rates

Calling
subscrib
the date
increments
calls placed

incremsnts.
be in &0 second
18, Section 3.3.4
(1 minute} rats,
Company billing and tso
that have subgoribe

Rate
Mileage
0+
Tssued: August 21, 2000 T Eftective: Augus

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secrebtary
ZONE TELECOM, INC. e o
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21 e
Cambridge, MA 02139 G

E SNADE - B2EYO/1 - H1154874 w2



ZONE TELECOM, INC. A SOUTH DAKOTA ».1U.¢. Ti8

ORIGINAL PAGE

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES (continueci)

5.6 Long Distance Directory Assistance

A long distance Directory Assistance charge :
caller accesses the Company’s network by
Code + 555-1212 to place a request for a telsg
The charge applies to each inguiry regardlsss
Directory Assistance bureau is able to
number. A credit will be issued for
Assistance charge for which the customer gxpe
transmission quality, is cut off, receives an
telephone number, or misdials.

Directory Assistance Charge - S6.75
5.7 Inbound(800 Or 888) Usage Rates

a. Inbound (800 or 888) Switched Usadge Bates

Rate
Per Hour of Usacs

Day Evening
811.46 $11.46
Monthly recurring service charge SEG .0
Issued: August 21, 2000 Effective: Ruguat 21,
By: Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

Do RRETHSL - HIVBABTA i




ZONE TELECCM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

ORIGINAL ?%@Eiiﬁi

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES (continued)

b. Inbound (800 or 888) Dedicated Usaus Ratesg

Rate
Per Hour of Usagus

Day Evening Nie
§7.74 §7.74 7.4
Monthly recurring service charge $50 .00

By: Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Becretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC,.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 23
Cambridge, MA 2139

ter o BRETGSL . H11548T4 V2



| ZONE TELECOM,

SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TA

General

gection

 ORIGINAL

COMMEKCIAL AEFILIEEION’PRO@RKM

contains

commercial Affiliation Program.

for applicable rates)

availability of Service

The followin
customers.

g rates apply to regidential and

To qualify for this se1v1ua,

members of trade associations of comg :
Customers may also gualify if they aracl”u
industry profession O business class

shall be obtained by responding to an

promotional cffering or by c&

response to such solicitation.

Application of Charges

Customers of thig call

gin
-

in : .
desired at the specified rates. Mo minimam o

required.

August 21,

1ling a toll

2000 BEE actives Aﬂﬁ?mtz’*

Lawton Bloom,
vice Pregident & Secratary
ZOHE TELECOH, INg .

2774 Harvard Strset, Zuite 21
Cambridge, HA 2139




TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C.

Gkigiﬁﬁﬂ’

6.0 COMMERCTIAL AFFILIATION PROGRAM (continued)

Rates and Charges

The following rates apply for all times of day, sev
week, for all distances. Calls will be billed
initial increment with 6 second additicnal i

A

Initial 18 Seconds Each Add
or Fraction
Rate Eve/Night
Mileage Day Weekend Dav
0+ $C0.0375 S$G.0375 S4.0LE%
Monthly Recurring Fee S, 00
Issued: August 21, 2000

LA ED

BIRIG/Y

7VEf£é&ti?ﬁ1.3ﬂ§§§ﬁ7f

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretany
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

- W11G4B74 w2




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

ZONE PREPAID TELEFHONE CARD

Rate
Per Minute of

Day Evenine
S.40 $.40

ZONE_SPECIAL PROMOTIONAL

The company may from time to time e
Offerings limited to certain dates,
to attract new subscribers or e
company will not have special proma
90 days in any 12 month period.
charged will not excesd those sps

Chi

Issued: BAugust 21, 2000

Effective: Aue

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279% Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 0213%

AR L T H1154874 w2



ZONE TELECOM, INC. SQUTH DARCTA P.U.C. TRRIFF

ORIGINAL PAGE 42

V]

7ONE TELECONFERENCE SERVICE

TELECONFERENCE SERVICE DESCRIPTION

7one Teleconference Service provides COMMUTLECE
two or more stations connected to an audic bridge
assistance of a teleconference operator.

BILLING

Charges accrued by using teleconference service
to the telephone number of the originator of
call or billed to another number, if it is &cC#
that party.

TIMING OF CALLS

3.1 Chargeable time of a conference call o
participants are connected and ends for ¢
station when that station disconnacts.

3.2 Chargeable time for ports joining ths
already in progress begins when they a
teleconference operator.

RATES AND CHARGES

4.1 Charges for teleccnference service calls
and per port usage, rounded to the
minute.

Issued: August 21, 2000 Effective: a&gﬁatfii;7g

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

s OBLIBABTY €3



ZONE TELECOM, INC.

4. RATES AND CHARGES {contim

4.2 DpDial - In Service:
conference
their own
operator wil
place the parti
party pays

Bridging Usags Rate
Periods, Domesti
Calling

4.3

Bridging Usage
Periods, Domes
Calling

4.4 800/888 Dial ~ In:

number . A =
designated
participant

Pridging Usagg Rauis
Periods, Domest ic
Calling

Issued: August 21, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & He
ZONE TELECOM, IHC
279 Harvazd Stz
Carbridge, MA




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DARKOTA P.U.C.

ORIGINAL PR

-3

ZONE PREPAID LONG DISTAKZE

DESCRIPTION

Zzone prepaid long distance service ig an
direct dial long distance service whereir
payments in advance.

The advance payments are placed in the
and are depleted as long distance
surcharges, regulatory assesgments,

accrued. If during any month, the tretal
the monthly advance paymentsg, the customsr w
announcement that there is no credit svail
customer will not be able to complsate
additional advance payments are ;
several minutes in advance of
prepayment, the customer will b= advised
If a consumer does not utilize =he

monthly prepayment, the remaining bal
subsequent months until the balance ia

BILLING

Charges are billed in full minute inerrems

RATES AND CHARGES:

5.25 cents per minute, 24 hours a day, ma

i San

Monthly recurring fee: $5.00 waivalb

ok
ih

Tesued: August 21, 2000 Efﬁaétiv&: &ﬁgmﬁﬁ'*“ ﬁﬁﬁﬂf

Wape -

e 3

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secratary
ZONE TELECOM, IHC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 31
Cambridge, MA 02139

B25T/) - R1154879 w2



ZONE TELECOM, INC.

ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard

# %
L2 A

Cambridgs.,

RATES, RULES amd

RESALE T

SOUTH DAKOTA ¥

& LR E

Issued: August 22, 2006

SARBC -

BY:

Lawton Bloom,
Vice President &
ZONE TELECOM, IN
279 Harvard Stie
Cambridgs, MA 0

8257371 - BIiS48Y4 Vi




SWUTH DAROTA p.u. 0.

ORI

CHECK SHERTS

The title bPage and Pages 1 & 43
effective ag of the date shown. Original .
below, contain all changes from the origingl
on the date thereon, EXcept as otherwise noted,

AGE

W owoago Ul s W N oy

32 Original
Essued: August 22, 2000 éfféctf;&:

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice Pregident & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 71
Cambridge, Ma 0213g

August 23,

DD . B2578/1 . H1154874 vz




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

33
34

-~
g8

36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

Griginal
Criginal
Original
O i !
Original
Original
Original

}ssued:

< B2RT9/L -

August 22,

By:

HIVG487S vi

2000 Effective: August 237,
Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary

ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21

Cambridge, MA 032139




ZONE TELECOM, INC. S0ty Eﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ,ﬁfﬂkﬁh

EXPLANATION OF;SYM;?LS

S

(c) - To signify changed conditiong

(D) - To signify discontinued
condition

(1) - To signify increasge

(L) - To Signify thar material hag besan &,
another sheet o place : E

(M) -

(N) - To signify new rate, regulation,
sheet

(0) - To signify no Change*

(R) - To signify reduction

(T) - To signify a5 change in Lext for e

* The use of the symbol wo« shall be
use in the interest of clarity ig
Fequested by the Commission,

Eésﬁed: August 22, 2000 ME&%%?E&vékhﬁﬁ

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC,
278 Harvard Street, gsyite 2L
Cambridge, MA 02139

Yy BIBTH/) FLIS4874 vy




iic)t\~g 1?}31;I3C:C)B§r ]:Iq(j . E;cjtjﬁ:;i Iﬁf&fﬁf}ﬂzzi Eg' z?ﬁfigz

ORIGINAL ¥7

TARIFF FORMAT

Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the ubper
corner of the page. Pages are numbered seuent i

Lo time new pages may be added to the tariff. ihes
added between existing pages a decimal ig added ta
page number. For example, a new page added bBetwean
would be numbered 3.1.

Issued: August 22, 2000‘

Effective: August 22, |
By: Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secratary

ZONE TELECOM, INC,

272 Harvard Street, Suite 21

Cambridge, MA 02139

RRALE - BIBTY/L - HIT54B74 w2




ZOWE TELECOM, INC.
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Iasued:

SRND0 - BI5T7H/1

August 22, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Sscratawy
ZONE TELECOHM, INC,
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, Ma 02139

- BI1%48%4 w2
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4UNg TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DARUTAE P.U.C.

1.0 EXPLANATI N OF TERMS AND ABHREVIATIONS

Access Line - Aan arrangement
location to any switching center

Authorized User - A person, firm,
entity authorized by the Customer to
Carrier's service.

Commisgsion - The South Dakota Puplic

Company or Carrier - Zone Telscom, Ine..
indicated by the context.

Customer or End User - The person, fiym
entity which orders, Cancels, amsnds o
responsible for payment of chargs
Company's tariff.

n
oF
ok

Day - From 8:00 am up to but not
Monday through Friday.

Evening - From 5:00 pM up to but
time Sunday through Friday.

Holidays - The Company observes g
Years Day, Independence Day, Labor
Christmas Day and Memorial Day.

INTERLATA TOLL CALL - Calls terminating
the originating caller.

INTRALATA TOLL CALL - Calls Cerminating withi
the originating caller.

1.0 EXPLANATION OF TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONG teontdnued)

Issued: August 22, 2000 T Effective: A

Ugusy 23,
By: Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Sacretary

ZONE TELECOM, INC.

278 Harvard Street, Suite 21

Cambridge, MA 02139

WAL . B2E79/1 . #1154874 a2




ZO0NE TELECOM, INC.

LATA - Local Access and Transport Ar
LEC - Local Exchange Company
LOCAL CALL - Calls

franchise area or EAS
and not be handled by

Night/Weekend - FProm 11:00 BM
Sunday through Fri
including 5:00 PM Sundav

SDPUC -~ South Dakora pPub

V & H Coordinates -~ Seoy:
originating and terminating poin
so that the airline mileage of
mileage is used for the purposs

ZONE - Used throughout this cariff eo mean 8

Issued: August 22, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice Presgident & Yecrs ahany
ZONE TELECCOH, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suits 3%
Cambridge, MA 03213s

WARED - BRETH/Y - H1LB4BT4 w2




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS
2.1 Application of Tariff

2.1.1 This tariff contains the regula
applicable to intrastate 1
telecommunications services
telecommunications betwesn points
of South Dakota.

k%2

(A) The Company may, I[rom btime
various enhanced aervices
services within the Sta
The Company presently ressl)
but does not provide the ser

2.1.2 The services of Zone are
undertaking with any
telecommunications ohar
services, but do involve
Toll Services (MTS}) of

Tesued: August 22, 2000 T Effective: M

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suitse 2%
Cambridge, MA 02139

VSADE - 82579/1 - H1154674 V2




2.0 RULES z D REGULATIONS (continued)

2,1.3 The rates and regulations containesd
apply only to the services %
do not apply, unless ctherwiss
lines, facilities, or services
exchange telephone compaiy or
for use in accessing the geryvics

62

2.2 Use of Services

2.2.1 Zone's serviceg may be used for any
consistent with the Cransmiggion
parameters of the telecommunicas |

utilized in the pProvision of serviees

¥ g

2.2.2 The use of Zone's services
might reasonakly bhe exXpected
torment, or harasg another or

unreasonably interfere with
prohibited,

2.2.3 The use of Zone's services
service or attempting to avoid
by fraudulent means or devices,
inva’id numbers, or falgse calli
is prohibited.

2.2.4 Zone's services are available for o

B K £

hours per day, seven days per weelk.

Issued: August 22, 2000 kEffectiﬁéé %ﬂgﬁﬁﬁ 23;'%"’

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice Pregident & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
278 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139




ZONE TELECOM,

INC.

2.0 RULES AND EB
Zone does n
tariff, but
purpose.

Zone'sg
charges

of Zonse

for any
vhatever
breakdown, or
or otherwias
no event gk
exceed

The ¢
harml »

Issued:

BRB73/1

Auguaty22;v205§

By:

H1184874 w2

Lawton Bloosi,
Vice President
ZORWE TELBCOW, N,
279 Barvard Btrsey,
Cambridge, Ha 07




Z0ONE TELECOM, INC.

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS

2.3.3 Zone isg
enti ‘fo
with or
of Zone.

2.3.5 The \cmpa
indemnified
! user or
: claims,
liability
instituted,
any other
death of, any per
damage, defacsm
of any ’:us:&*mz ;
othe s properiv wi
Cust ymer, user
have besn
act or omis
by any
operate,
condition,
equipment
result of

Issued: August 22, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice Presider
ZONE TELECOM, ING.
279 Harvard Streat
Cambridge, MR G021
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ZONE TELECOM,

INC. ' SOUTH DAKXCTA

ORg

2.0 RULES A4D REGULATIONS (conbinusdd

No agents or employees of any
be deemed to be the agents or em

Zone shall not be 1i

performance due to caussg
including, without being
fires, floods or othey
emergencies, insurrectisns,
strikes, lockouts, work sts
difficulties, acts or omisgisnge
and any law, order, rsgulation
any governing authority or ag

Isgued:

August 22, 2000 o Effective: Aug

By:

#1TH4RT4

¢l

Lawton Blooi,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

278 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02138




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C.

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)

Zone Telecom, Inc. sghall not be
customer, authorized ugsr or hird
failures caused by the transition &5
2000. Zone has, and will cont :
diligent efforts to ehnsure that
receive the services specified in
before, during and after the Year
Zone's reliance on the equipwment an& :
other companies and their procssgses,
not be held responsible for damages of
including consequential damages,
limited to, failures or intert
switches, transmissi@n ﬁachiv,

b-n!v

é

Ay e tm

operated by Elth°1 Zone or mf
including, but not limited to wi
local exchange companies, ¥
competitors. Information
Internet website and/or
parties upon reguest reg
readiness of products and s
are "Year 2000 Readiness D
by the Year 2000 Inforn
Disclosure Act of 1998 (Puy
Stat. 2386, a U.S. Statubs}
1998.

Tssued:

AR

Fesd

- B2y

Yl

August 22, 2000

By:

‘Efiaetivaé August 2

Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 271
Cambridge, MA 02139
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ZONE TELECOM, INC.

2.0

2.4.5 The Customer shall
and/or system is
facilities or serv
into the Zone netwe
bandwidth, Dower,
intended use of i
the criteria set
the signals do
personnel, or de

If the Pederal ¢
other appropriats
terminal eguipment a
for direct elects
communicat ions
eguipment to
without the use

Issued: August 22, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & e
ZONE TELECOM, I,
279 Barvard Htrs
Cambridge, MA 0313

WA - B2579/1 - #1154874 w2




ZONE TELECOM,

INC.

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (continusd}

If the customer £fails
and/ocxr the gystem
imminent harm to Zons
quality of service

upon written notics,
equipment at the C
fails to produce sati »
Zone may, upon writbtsn
Customer's service.

The Customer wmust pay the
or repalr of damage to the
of the Company caused by =#
of the Customer, users
of the services, or by
by the Customer, uss

The Customer must pay
of any Zons squipms
premises.

Issued:

August 22, 2000

By

#i1u48%4 v

Lawton Rloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECQOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite I3
Cambridge, MA (2139



S T A Y & | N

2.0 RULEs AND REGULATION

2.5 Cancellation Oor Interruptiss of @

2.5.1 Without incursine
discontinué servir
the provigs:

(A)

(B)

(C)

s ‘w}ﬁ

(D} By reason
court,
regulateo

e i i s

Igsued; August 22, ZOOOMW

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice Pregide L & 8w
ZOMNE TELECOM; Ry,
279 Harvara Strest, g4
Cambridege, uMa

SRALC 82575/

74 vi




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.LC.

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued}

2.5.2 Without 'ncurrinc lz%b‘
L

perform tests and *rqgectifff
with tariff regulati
installation and

Company's equipment
such interruption
compliance or impropsr
identified are rectified.

2.5.3 Service may be discontinued
notice to the Customer, by
certain countries, «<ities
blocking calls using a fa¥1
generates a network maegsays
complete, when Zone deens
such action ¢to preveﬁ'
service. Zone will ytqrﬁ
can be provided thhcut L1

ou
S

Contested Charges

For considerstion of any disputed
in writing to Zone, within 30 days
igssued, the call details and the

adjustment. Zone will promptly isve

A

=

user as to its findings and disposition.
charges must be paid on a timely basis

Issued: August 22, 2000 Effémﬁivz% &ﬁguﬁﬁ»

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZOWE TELRECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite Z1
Cambridge, MA 02139




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

e

e ——

2.0 RULES ANE‘REGUL%EEQ&% €ataiuas
2.7 Customer Ingquiries and Complaints

Customer jnquiries OF comp
pillings may pe made in writi

Fill Papenhausen
7zone Telecom, Tnc.
459 Oakshade foad
ghamong, KJ 0BOES
(609) 258-8000 or

zone will respond within 72
1f the customer iz dissati
complaint O inquiry, ne or
Dakota public gtilities Cou
conflict. The South Dakoba ¥
pe reached at:
500 BEast capitol
pierre, SD 57540
(505} 773-3201
(AOO) 332 -178%

2.7 Deposits
The Company does nob ragulrs
2.8 Taxes
a1l state and local ;an

tax, municipal urilitcies LANG
quoted rates.

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS {eontinued)

e e it S

e
Igsued: august 22, 2000

g A

pffantlive:

By: L,awton Bloom,
vice President & Secretary
ZOHE TELECOM, TR .
279 Harvard srprast, Sulbe
Cambridge, MA 9eL39




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

Payphone use surchas je

ot
i

An undiscountab
to each coinlsss
placed from a dos
permitted user.
placed with a
collect ca :
ig in addi
the use ©

Issued: Aﬁgnét 22,v2%§§H

By:




”QEQEELECOM; INC.

3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

3.1 ‘General

Service is offered to business
a presubscription basis from eg
offices only. When a Customer
service, calls may be initiated |
the caller can dial the approvriat

3.2 Calculation of Distance

?_
mlleage between Yate ce*’rtp*‘f%

formula below to the we ,
associated with the rate cent
rate centers  and asscak**&?‘é&
cecordinates that are produced By

in their NPA-NXX V & H Coordis
No. 4.

FORMULA : 2

Tesued: August 22, 200'0'

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice Pregident & Seers
ZONE TELECOM, INC,
279 Harvard Street, Suiss 31
Cambridge, MA 02139

s BUSTUFT . HTIlGaETaA un



ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DREOTA P.U.C. T&RZ

3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE OFFERED (continued)

3.3 Timing of Calls

3.3.1 Long distance usage charges
actual usage of Zone's net
determine that a call has besesn
industry standard answer
including hardware answsr dets

3.3.2 Chargeable time for a call
by either party.

3.3.3 For billing provided dirscotiy
minimum call duration and
seconds for all intrs '
unless otherwise specifie
billing provided direst
additional period isg :
next higher & sgecond

specified by this tariff.
3.3.4 For billing provided dix

Exchange Carrier of the Ou
ciration and initial

m.nute) and the additi
60 second (1 minute}

3.3.5 No charges apply for in
Customer believes hs or
billed for an incomplets
upon written notifice
circumstances of the call
appropriate.

Issued: August 22, 2000 | " Effective: hugust

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secrstary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Strsel, Suite 21
Cambridge, Ma 02139

- BERTU/Y Hilha873 vi




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

SOUTH DAROTA P.U.E.

3.0 DESCRIPILION OF SERVICE OFFERED {eam

Service Offerings

7one offers 1its services to Custd
offices. All services are awvail
day, seven days a week.

zone Calling Card Sexrvice

customers of Zone Caill
away from home OT office
digit PIN number. aasig
completed on direct dia

s G

*

service charges appiy.
charges or fixed monthly chay

Inbound Switched Service (800 ox HERY

Receives inbound
lines.

TInbound Dedicated Service (800 ox BEE}

Receives inbound Intrestate
using 800 or 888

7one Prepaid Card Service

7one Telecom Prepa
grade communicati
prepaid Card. Cu,
complete Direct Di

international calls.

Issued: August 22, 2000

LA

By: Lawton Bloom,
vVice President & Sscretazy
7ZONE TELECOH, INC.,
279 Harvard Stresat, Suite 2%
Cambridge, HA G213%

82R74/1 - #IIBAETL vE




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTA P.

ORIGIN

3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE OFFERED (continued)

5.9 Virtual Wats Service
virtual Wats Service 1is a rescld telecommunicatl
urilizing AT&T as the underlying carrier. i3
inciudes such features as outbound switched . and
calling, inbound (800 oOr ggg) switched :
salling, calling card calling and dirvectory -assg
garvices.

3 .10 FiberWats Sexrvice
FiberWats Service 1is a resold telecommunications
utilizing Sprint as the underlying carrier. 1
includes such features as outbound switched and <
calling, inbound (800 or ggg8) switched and 4
calling, calling card calling and dirsctory as
services.

3.11 Zone Prepaid Long Distance Sexvice
7Zone prep:id long distance service is an optionsl
direct dial long distance service wherelin cust
payments in advance.

Tgsued: August 22, 2000 Effective: August 22,

By: L.awton Bloom,
vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02138

1. i is48Ta v




%ONE TELECOM, INC.

4.0 VIRTUAL WATS RATES

4.1 General

Each Customer 1is charged individ

through the Company. Charges are
mileage basis as described in Secticn 3.4

Rates vary by mileage pand, time

Customers are billed based on

long distance service. Unlegs
description section of this tar

apply .-
4.2 Time of Day Rate Periods

The appropriate rates
night /weekend calls based

MON TUES

8:00 AM DAYTIME BATE PE

TO

5:00 PM¥

5:00 PM EVENING[NEGH??WEQKM
TO

11:00 PM*

11:00 PM
TO

8:00 AM* \

Tssued: August 22, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, guite 2%
Cambridge, MA 02139

. REETESL - WILILSETS vE




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

4.0 VLRTUAL WATS RATES (continued)
4.3 Holiday Rates

The evening rate applies to the
lower rate would normally apply-

New Year's Day - January 1
Independence Day - July 4
Labor Day - As nak:
Thanksgiving Day - Ag pak:
Christmas Day - Degemd
Memorial Day - Ag rabiors

4.4 Outbound One - Plus Usage Rates
4.4.1 SWITCHED ACCESS

This schedule appl:ies
network stations which
access lines or between 3
which uses a local exchangs

R s .v.L; ‘jﬁ
and on off network gbkation b
Dakota.

Calls are billed in & gagond
seconds minimum, except for
5illing which will be in
increments [see Page 18,
tariffl]. The 60 second
(10) times the 6 gecond 1w

Tgsued: August 22, 2000 Effective: August 2%, 2

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secxetary
7ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 11
Cambridge, MA 02135

s - EIETHIL - §11154874 w2




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

InterLATA
1st 18 Seconds
Rate BEven/Night
Mileage Dav weekend
O+ 5.0579 §.,0462 §.0193
IntralLATA
ist 18 Seconds
Rate Even/Night
Mileage Day Heekend
O+ $.0579 5.0482 g.40183
Monthly Service Feg =
4.4.2 DEDICATED ACCESS
This schedule appl
network station wh”
and either an oN-7L
exchange service
station in the Stats ol
InterLATA
1st 18 Seconds
Rate Even/Night
Mileage Day Vicekend
0+ 5.0390 §.0294 2

4.0 VIRTUAL WATS RATES toontinuwed)

Tssued: August 22, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
vice President & Bagretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 2%
Cambridge, MA 02139

iDE - B25T9/1 A11B4878 43




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TAR

ORIGINAL PAGE 28

IntralATA

1st 18 Seconds
Rate Even/Night
Mileage Day Weekend Day
O+ $.0390 5.0294 §.0130 3. 0058
Monthly Service Fee = $20.00
4.% Calling Card Service Rates
4.5.1 General
Calling Card Service allows Cugtomnars
calls using primary place of @
business. Customers must dial a 10 digit code p
a 4 digit PIN number, and the dag
telephone service number when using the :
A per-call service charge applies in addivid
the per-minute usage rates.
4.5.2 Czlling Card Service Charge
This charge applies to each call in additi
the per minute usage charges. Usage diase
not apply to the service charge.
Service charge per call $0.65
Tasued: August 22, 2000 Effective: August 22, 2000
By: Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZOME TELECOM, INC.

579 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

4.0 VIRTUAL WATS RATES {continued)
4.5.3 Intrastate Calling Card Rates

calls are billed

seconds minimum, €XC2 b3
pilling which will be in
increments [see Page 18,
tariff]. The 60 second ;
(10) times the 6 second inerent

157 18 Seconds

Rate Even/Night
Mileage Day ' ,
0+ $.0624 (R) &.0498 (B}
293-430 5.0675 (R} §,0%40 (B}
431+ $.0747 (R) $.,0897 (R}

4.6 Long Distance Directory Asgistancs

A Long Distance Directory Asglstanis
caller accesses the Company's reestiwe
Code + 555-1212 to place a reguest
The charge applies toO each ingul:
Directory Assistance bureau

number. A credit allowance will
any Directory hssistance C
experiences pooT transmission
an incorrect telephone number,

Directory Assistance Charge

TIssued: August 22, 2000 ﬁfﬁaétﬁ#atrﬁagnéﬁ 2%, 2

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretaxy
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02133




ZONE TELECOCM,

INC. SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF
ORIGINAL PAGE 31
4.0 VI:TUAL WATS RATES (continued)
4.7. Inbound (800 OR 888) Usage Rates
&, Inbound (800 OR 888) Switched Usaage Rateg
Rate
Per Hour of Usage
Day Evening Night
515.01 $14.36 514,38
Monthly recurring service charge $2¢. 08
b. Inbound (800 OR 888) Dedicated Usags Rates
Rate
Per Hour of Usage
Day Evening Night
$9.90 $8.40 7,00
Monthly recurring service charge S80.04
Issued:

August 22, 2000

Effectiva:4ﬁﬂgﬁéﬁ 2
By:

Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street,

Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAROTA P.U.L.

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES
5.1 General
Each Customer is charged individue

through the Company. Charges arg
mileage basis as described in Section

Rates vary by mileage band, time cof dayv and

Customers are billed based on
Inc. long distance sexvice. Unles
description section <f this *ar*f
apply.

- 5.2 Time of Day Rate Periods

The appropriate rates  apply
night /weekend calls based on the £olle

MON | TUES | WED | TH
8:00 AM
TO DAYTIME RATE PHEEICGD
5:00 PM*
5:00 PM
TO EVENING/NIGHT/WERKEND
11:00 PBM~*
11:00 PM
TO
8:00 AM*
* to, but not including
Issued: August 22, 2000 ‘ Eﬁfﬁcﬁivﬁzvﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁ.ﬁgg
By Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 021395

L BEETH/L - H11%4B74 V2




ZONE TELECOHM,

INC. -

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES {continuad)

Holiday Rates

New Year's Day -
Independence Day -
Labor Day =
Thanksgiving Day -
Christmas Day =
Memorial Day =

5.4 Outbound One - plus Usage Rates

5.4.1

SWITCHED ACCESE

Thig schedule &pE
network stations wi
access lineg I
which useg. &

and an off-neiwork
Dakota.

cal.s are billed
gseconds mindmus,
pilling which Wikl
increments [(see b
tariffl. The &0
(10) times the &

Issued:

rugust 22, 2000 | E

By:

1154874 2

Lawton Bloom,

vVice President & Secrd
ZONE TELECOM, THC.

279 Harvard Streel. gaits 2L
cambridge, ¥ G2L39




. ZONE TELECOM,

INC. SOUTH DAKOTA P.ULE. TR

ORTGINAL P2

InterLATA
Rate
Mileage
O+
IntralATA
Rate
Milesage

0+

TnterLATA

Rate
Mileage

0+

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES {continued}

1%t 18 Seconds
Even/Nignt

-.J

Dav Weekend jo

Additionsl & Ssvl

$0.0507 $0.0507 0.9

1%t 18 Seconds

Bven/Night
Day Weckend
$0.0408 £0.0408

Monthly Service Feg =

DEDICATED ACCESS

This schedule applies
network station which

and either an on-netw
local exchange service

network station within ahﬁ

e

1st 18 Seconds
Even/Night

Day Haskeno
50.027¢ §¢. 0279

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES {eonbimzed)

Issued: BAugust 22, 2000

Bffactiva: A

Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECO, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, HA 02139



ZONE TELECOM, INC.
IntralLATA
1st 18 Secends Addiviensl § Ssen
Rate
Mileage Dav
0+ S0.0279 §0.027%

Monthly access fees and servics
and may be assessed by the

carrier.

with

5.5

These may be bil . —
Local Telephone Company or at tj‘

no mark

Calling Card Service Rates

5.5.1

up from actual cost.

v

General

calls usin g
business.
plus a 4
telephone
A per-call
the per-mirnute

Calling Card Servicae Charge
This charge aym%ﬁf
the per minute ugac

Service Charge Per Call

Issued:

LRSS

BE5

a5 -

August 22, 2000 st "”gf@‘”'

By:

£1154074

i

Eget

Lawton Bloom,
Vice Pregident & Secrat
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MR 02138




ZONE TELECOM,

INC.

Rate

Mileage

0+

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES (conting
Tntrastate Calling Card Rates

Calling Card
subscribed to Zox

increments wi
calls placed

zone's calli
filing will
increments. 1
be in 60 seggnd
18, Section 3.3.4

(1 minute} rabe,
Company billing
that have 8w
service as of
times the & ged

3
F

et
o

[_.I -
T
H -
a3

).ﬁ.l»
p..d«
£y

2

$0.1573

Issued:

WWAPE -

§2579/1

august 22, 2000

By:

S 1154874 VE

Lawbon Blooti
vice President & Secrs
7ZONE TELECOH, INC.
279 Harvard Street,
Cambridge, HA 0213%




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTA F.U.C. TAR

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES (continued)
Long Distance Directory Agsistance

A long distance Directory Agsistance
caller accesses the Company’s network
Code + 555-1212 to place a reguest for
The charge applies to each inguiry 16
Directory Assistance bureau is able
number. A credit will e issued
Assistance charge for which the ©

transmission quality, is cut
telephone number, OT misdials.

od
bt

Directory Assistance Charge - 0.7

Tnbound (800 Or 888) Usage Rates

a. Inbound (800 or 888) Switched 1

Dav Bvening

$1l.46 511.44

Monthly recurring service chisras

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES (eontinued)

Tgsued: August 22, 2000 v' ﬁfﬁédﬂi@%f %ﬁgﬁ%t,ﬁigfﬁ

Lkt

©OR2ETO/ - HLIEARTA NI

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, Ma 021389




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH BAKOTA P.U.E£.

b. Inbound (800 or 8881 Dedimasad

Day

$7.74

Monthly

Issued: August 22, 2000

SEfectives

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secratszry
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 71
Cambridge, MA 02139

YWARDIC - 82579/1

#1154874 v




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

6.0 COMMERCIAL AFFILIATION PRUGRAS

6.1 General
This section contains the regulations
Commercial Affiliation Program. {Bee g
for applicable rates)

6.2 Availability of Service
The following rates apply to residential
customers. To gqualify for this servics,
members of trade associations or commers
Customers may also qualify if they are ir
industry profession or business clags:
shall be obtained by re%ponmJng t@
promotional offering or by callis &
response to such solicitation.

6.3 Application of Charges
Customers of this cal 1' ng plan may
desired at the specified rates. No
required.

Issued: August 22, 2000 Effective: Sugust I3,

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Strest, Suite 1
Cambridge, MA 02139

8257941 - B1154674



ZONE TELECOM, INC.

Mileage

6.0 COMMERCIAL AFFILIATION PROGRAM {eantinued)

Rates and Charges

The following rates apply
week, for all distances.

initial increment with &

Rate

O+

Tssued: August 22, 2000 » ”Efﬁﬁgg$yﬁf-i

WWADC - BEBT9/L - H1154874 vE

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Sacrebary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAROTA 2.0 TRY

ZONE PREPAID TELEPHONE CARD_BATES

Rate
Per Minute of Usage

Day Evening
$.40 $.40

7ONE SPECIAL PROMOTIONAL OFE:

G

¥

The company may from time to time engage 1%
Offerings limited to certaln dates,

to attract new subscribers or inCy
company will not have special promotiol
90 days in any 12 month pericd. in ,
charged will not exceed those gspecifisd in this

Eifmes

srbse

®
Q.

Tssued: August 22, 2000

Bffsctives August 22,

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secrataxy
ZONE TELECOM, IHC.
279 Harvard Street, Suits 2%
cambridge, MA 02133

SANDD - REGTY/Y - HI1RAEBTA V2




ZONE TELECOM, INC,. SOUSH BARUTA PG

1. TELECONFERENCE SERVICE DESLCE

7one Teleconference Service
two or more stations connected
agsistance of a teleconference

2. BILLING

Charges accrued by using telsoon
to the telephone number of the
call or billed to another =
that party.

s
s

L

TIMING OF CALLS

3.1 Chargeable time of a
participants are CONReEt
station when that stat

3.2 Charge.ble time Eor
already in progresSs
teleconference oparal

4. RATES AND CHARGES

B3

4,1 Charges for telecenfarence
and per port usage, rounde

minute.
Tssued: August 22, 2000 T Refsctive: B
By: Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secxeiany
7ONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Sul
Cambridge, HA 2135

L




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

1. RATES AND CHARGES (continued)

4.2 Dial - In Service: EHach
conference via a standard
their own long distans
operator will ask Zfeor
place the participant e
party pays all usage charges

Dial - In Service Rates

Bridging Usage Rate Pe
Periods, Domestic I
Calling

4.3 Dial - OQut Service:
teleconference operato
The initiating parts
line.

Dial - Out Servies Ratss

Bridging Usage Rate Per

Periods, Domestic Intergtate %
Calling |

4.4 800/888 Dial - In: Participasn
number . A teleconferesncs oo
designatsd wmoderator '
participant intoc the
all usage charges for

800/888 Dial - In

Bridging Usage Rate Per Minute, Par i
Periods, Domestic  Interstate  and
Calling

G

Isgued: August 22, 2000 Effactive: Au

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 31
Cambridge, MA 02139

SRR RaG3501 RL1GAET4 w2



7ONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TRR]

ORIGINAL PAGE

7ZONE PREPAID LONG DISTANCE SERVICE

1. DESCRIPTION
zone prepaid long distance service is an optional L fOLEs
direct dial long distance service wheresin customers
payments in advance.
The advance payments are placed in the congumer's
and are depleted as long distance charges, &@pL
surcharges, regulatory assessments, Laxes and
accrued. If during any month, the total of chargas
rhe monthly advance payments, the cugtongr Wils
announcement that there is no credit available,
g customer will not be able to complete 1+/015+ C&
ﬁ additional advance payments Aare received, In
: several minutes in advance of the depletion
% prepayment, the customer will be advigsed via ang
, 1f a consumer does not utilize
monthly prepayment, rhe remaining balance will
subseguent months until the balance is deple
2. BILLING
Charges are pilled in full minute incrementy
3. RATES AND CHARGES::
$.25 cents per minute, 24 hours a day, geven days 4 W
Monthly recurring fee: $5.00 waivable monchly fes.
Tegued: August 22, 2000 Effective: August 23, 2
By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
7ONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02133

s/l - H1154874 L



" venpor, SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES

L OURRER N, YOUR INV. NO. INVOICE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT AMDUHT PAID % ST TARER: £ R SRR
54869 PER os/21/00 250.00 2500

Teoo-/77

| cneck pare | vennor no. HOGAN & HARTSON L. Lp.
256513 08/21/00  S25941 5::::&:;;'“2‘:,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20664

THO HUNDRED FIFTY AND 00/100

r}ﬁ'}’ i T TVT T
TO THE SOUTH DAKOTZ PUBLIC UTILITIES
ORDER OF  COMMISSION

E5R5E3r KO5L00 K 206 0O LY 2008 70 P




South Dakota Pubtic Utilities Commission
WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of August 24, 2000 through August 30, 2000

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnigit exprassa
Delaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing. Phone: €05

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

CT00-089 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Jirn and Georgia Bacor ster,
South Dakota, against Lightyear Communications, Inc. Regarding
Unauthorized Switching of Services.

The Complainants claim they did not authorize a switch in their sarvice. The G
request "the full dollar amount suitable for this type of case” as rel

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Docketed: 08/29/00
intervention Deadline: NA

CT00-100  In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Earl A. Eliason on be
Barber Shop, Philip, South Dakota, against AT&T Co
Midwest, Inc. Regarding Unauthorized Switching of £

The complainant alleges that his fong distance services were swi
authorization and he ha.s received billings and charges which ha disp
has requested a copy of the verification tape and this has not bas
complainant requests that if AT&T cannot prove that he agréed 1o
the following: 1. A signed statement that he did not agree 1o thig ¢
done without his consent. 2. A refund of $16.45. 3. A cheak for §

Staff Analyst: Charlene Lund
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Docketed: 08/30/00
intervention Deadline: NA

CT00-101  In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Terry L. Veliek, Sioux Fall
Dakota, against Qwest Communicatiors, inc. Regarding & Billing

The Complainant has had continuing billing problems with Qwest over the past twi §
which include toll charges and Universal Service Fund charges. (kwest has inaicat
calls were dialed directly using 10-10 numbers. The Complainant is seeking $100



Staff Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Docketed: 08/30/00
Intervention Deadline: NA

NATURAL GAS

NGO0-007 In the Matter of the Filing by NorthWestern Public Service Cornge
Approval of Tariff Revisions.

NorthWestern Public Service has filed to revise its South Dakota Natural Gas
adjusting its fuel retention percentage. The Gas Transportation Tariff G
Conditions call for the retention percentage for the Company's South |

sya%'em to be adjusted annually based upon the actual percentage IHGL-H‘;
the prior year.

Staff Analyst: Keith Senger
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Docketed: 08/25/00
Itervention Deadline: 09/11/00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

In the Matter of the Application of Zone Telecom, Ing. for a et
Authority te Provide Telecommunications Services in Sauth |

Zone Telecom, Inc. is seeking a Certificate of Authority to provide facilitisg-b:
ritrastate interexchange and alternative operator telecommunications
Dakaota. The applicant intends to provide a variety of competitive telecor
services including prepaid calling cards, retail and wholesale interlL ATA pri
wholesale calling cards, retail and wholesale switched interLATA long dis
services.

Staff Analyst: Heather Forney
Date Docketed: 08/24/00
intervention Deadline: 09/15/00

TCO0-130  In the Matter of the Filing by the Local Exchange Carriers Associat
Approval to Add Additional Exchanges to Interstate Telecomims
Cooperative, Inc. and Vivian Telephone Comparny and fora F
Changes.

On August 29, 2000, the Local Exchange Carriers Association (LECA) filad
its Tariff No. 1. The purpose of the revisions is to reflect additional exchangs
thie tariff and a few minor textual changes.

[



Staff Analyst: Heather Forney
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Docketed: 08/29/00
Intervention Deadline: 09/15/00

TC00-131  In the Matter of the Filing for Approval of a First Amendme
interconnection Agreement between Brookingjs Mun ,
Telephone Department d.b.a. Swiftel Communications and Qv
Corporation.

A first amendment to an interconnection agreement between (west Corpor
Brookings Municipal Utilities Telephone Department d.ba Swilt
filed with the Commission for approval. The original agresment was
Commission in Docket TC98-204 and was effective February 18, 188
will include the Terms and Conditions for Inter Local Catling &
party wishing to comment on the First Amendment may 4o 50|
the Commission and the parties to the amendment no later thian
to the amendment may file written responses to the commants no later than ©
the service of the initial comments.

Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Docketed: 08/30/00
Initial Comments Due: 09/19/00

TC00-132  In the Matter of the Filing for Approval of a Ressle Agresment Bwtween
Qwest Corporation and DP! Telsconnect, L.L.C.

A Resale Interconnection Agreement between Qwest Corporatiaon and P Te
L L C. was filed with the Commission for approval. The agreament i a nt
setting forth certain arrangements to provide, within the geographical args
the incumbent local exchange carrier, the unbundled network efement platform
services for resale of local telecommunications services. Any party wishing o comme
the agreement may do so by filing written comments with the Commissiors and the
the agreement no later than September 19, 2000. Parties o the agreement ¢
responses to the comments no later than twenty days after the service of the init

A comments,

Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Docketed: 08/30/00
initial Comments Due: 09/19/00

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website of via internet &
You may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at http:/fwaw.state sd.usipud




HOGAN & HARTSON

LLPE
MARISSA G. REPP - )
PARTNER September 15, 2000
(202) 6376845
MGREPPGHHLAW. COM
VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Mr. William Bullard, Jr.

Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
State Capitol Avenue

500 East Capitol Building

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

Re: TCO00-129 - In the Matter of the Appl
Zone Telecom, Inc. for a Certificats , ity b
Telecommunications Services in South Dakoty

Dear My. Bullard:

consumers in the State of South Dakr)tcx; x";n
2000, of Heather K. Forney, Utility Analyst.

1. Zone hereby requests a waiver of ARBD
the filing of Zone’s marketing p!
into market of providing competitive
in South Dakota and other states, and
stages. Consequently, Zone has not vet ¢
plans.

2. Zone requests a waiver of ARSI} 20:10:2
provision of financial reports for Zone, insofur a
incorporated company without income or cash fl
not to require customer prepavments or de I
(1) Zone obtains an Indemnity Bond to the ¢
South Dakota in the amount of $2 25,000; or (2
determines upon Zone's application to remove
requirement.

3. Zone's sample tariff has been revised to logve oy
date. The revised tariff is enclosed.

ERUSSELS BUDAPEST LONDON MOSCOW PAKE* Prasi WARSAE

A
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HOGAN & HARTSON L.L.B

Mr. William Bullard, Jr.

Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
September 15, 2000

Page 2

4 7Zone has changed Section 2.6 of the tariff to provide &
180 days to dispute charges on a bill.

[ @i

Zone has corrected the Commission’s telephone srmber and o
TTY information to Section a7 of the tarifi.

o2

7one has deleted Sections 9 4.1 and 2.9.4 from the t
remaining subsections of Section 9.4 have been ¥

Enclosed are an original plus ten gopies of th
date-stamp the additional copy of this filing and return it 1o m

v %
postage prepaid envelope. Any guestions coneerming this sibm
addressed to the undersigned.

<

Euclosures

cc: Heather K. Forney, Utility Analyst

SR - BEBTH - #11T6582 V1




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard
Cambridge,

RATES, RULES and B

ks

RESALE

sy
rrelt
G

SOUTH DAKDTA ¥

o 3

Issued: August 22, 2000

BY: Lawton Hloom,
Vice President & See
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Strest,
Cambridge, MA 02135

RANDE - B2ETRS] - R11S48TA wl




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

CHECK SHEETS

The title page and Pages 1 to 43
effective as of the date shown. Original
below, contain all changes from the
on the date thereon, except as otherwisgs uo

PAGE

kOL‘I)\]G\U"»bbJNH

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

Tesued: August 22, 2000 T Effective:

By: Lawton Bloom.
vice President & Secrataxy
ZONE TELECOM, IHC.
279 Harvard Streekb, Sulte 21
cambridge, MA (2139

Lime . G367971 - 81154374 vl



ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DREOTA ».U.0. °

ORIGINAL PRGE 3

PAGE REVISION NUMBER
31 Original

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

Issued: August 22, 2000 T Effective:

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, IHC.
279 Barvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

S BRETHIL - BIIGGRTA w3




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

SOUTH DAKOTA 2.%.¢., ¥

ORIGINAL P

EXPLANATION OF SYMOLS

(cy - To signify changed conditions or regual
(D) - To signify discontinuad rate,
condition
{1y - To signify increase
(L) -
(M) -
Ny - To signify new rate,
sheet
(0) - To signify no change*
(R) - To signify reduction
{(r) - To signify a change in text for olas
* The use of the symbol “0” shall be discreri
use in the interest of clarity is evidan:
requested by the Commission.
Issued: August 22, 2000 Effective:
By: Lawton Bloom,

LRI L
L L

BIRTYAY

© ORLLIBARYY w3

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

275 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139



ZO0NE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAROTA P.U.C. TARIEY

ORIGINAL PAC

TARIFF FORMAT

Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the
corner of the page. Pages are numbered aeguan
Lo time new pages may be added to the tariff.
added between existing pages a decimal is ad
page number. For example, a new page added b
would be numbered 3.1.

Issued: August 22, 2000 Eff&diiﬁazA

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA (02139

AMABRC ¢ B2STY/1 - #1154874 w3




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DANOTA P.U. L.

ORIGINAL PAGE 6

TABLE OF CONTENTS

o
&
&

Titlepage L I N S IR R S R SR A R I I A A T T 2 ST I I A TN T N O LA B A :&
CheCkSheetS ------------- LR A L N ] LR S S T N A T U AR R O 2'

EXplanatiOnOf Syn\bOlS LRI I L T T A T Y O A T N A T S O AR A O éjﬁ

Tariff Format ......... Ceeretecvssrasacs bRV e e h F
Table of Contents .........civecon- crerrisssserurnannrense B
Section 1 - Explanation of Terms and

Abbreviations ......ccceevansssnsscinnssunmiors £
Section 2 - Rules and Regulationf ......vsssvsswusrvsscass 9
Section 3 - Description of Services Offered ....civsvnvsre =22
Section 4 - Virtual Wats Rates ......ivusscssovonsnvassans @b
Section 5 - FiberWats RALEE ...veuvsescrvvasercnnsvrnanssss Ji

Section 6 - Commerc®al Affiliation PLrogram «c.scverencrnsx 49
Zone Telecom Prepaid Telephone Card Ratés .. vcvssvrussvvrs SL
Zone Telecom Special Promotional Offerings.....svcossssezsve %L
Zone Telecom Teleconference Servife ......ossnevinsrsvenss i

Zone Prepaid Long Distance Service .......ccvvvsssnnnwnses &b

Issued: August 22, 2000 | | fffsctive:

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Streel, Suite 21
Cambridge, M&A 0213%

WRABL - B2ET9/1 - mils4a74 vl



1.0 EXPLANATION OF TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS {conbinued)

LATA - Local Access and Transport Arss
LEC - Local Exchange Company
LOCAL CALL - Calls placed within ths

franchise area or EAS area. Local calls will
and not be handled by the carrier.

Night/Weekend - From 11:00 PM up to but not
Sunday through Friday, and 8:00 &M Satuvday
including 5:00 PM Sunday.

SDPUC - South Dakota Public Utilities Srmmissie

V & H Coordinates - Geographic
originating and terminating points of
so that the airline mileage of the

Issued: August 22, 2000 - Eﬁfénﬁiﬁ&il’H

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELRCOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

LARDEY o BABTY/L - BLliS4B74 V]




e e, AU SOUTH DARD

2.0 RULES AND REGQULATIONS
2.1 Application of Tariff
2.1.1 This tariff

applicable
telecommunicas

of Scuth Dakots.

(A} The Company
various £
services within
The Company pre
but does not prov

2.1.2 The services of
undertaking with

telecommunical tons
services, but do invel
Toll Services {(Wrg)

Issued: August 22, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Sscretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Strest, Suites 3%
Cambridge, MA (2139

WVINDE o BRSTE/T - BL1SABTY v3




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

2.0

2.1.3 The ratss and
apply only
do not app
lines, facil;
exchange tels
for use in

2.2 Use of Services

2.2.1
2.2.2
tormert,
unreascnably
prohibited.
2.2.3
by fraudulent
invalid numbers,
is prohibits
2.2.4 Zone's services

hours per davy,

Issued: August 22, 2000

By; Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secrst
ZONE TELECOWM, INC.
279 Barvard Strest, 5
Cambridge, ME 02138

RANDE . BIGTRSL . BLIGAETA i




ZOWE TELECOM, INC.

2.0 RULES AND REQULATIONS (e

2.3 Liability

Zone does
tariff, bDut

pPUrpose.

Zone's sgexrs
charges or

of Zone

The Company
harmless by any
against claims
infringement  of
material GLransmib
against ail
omission of
connect ion
Company .

Issued: August 22, 2000

By:

WAADEG - B2579/71 - H1154873 V)

Lawton Bléofm,

Vice Pregident & Socret
ZONE TELECOM, INU.

279 Harvard Strest, Suits 21
Cambridgs, MA 02139




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIOMNS {conbtinued

Zone is not liable for
entity furnishing facilitiss
with or provided
of Zone.

The Company shall
indemnified and
user or other

claims, demands,
liability whatavey,
instituted, or
any other entity £fo
death of, any pergon
damage, defacemsnt of
of any Customer, ugsy
other property whsa
Customer, usger o -
have been caused, dixx
act o. omission of the
by aay installation,
operate, nalntenance,
condition, location
equipment provided by
result of Zone's nedq.

Issued:

WWADE - BI5YIR/L -

August 22, 2000 | T EFfective:

By:

#1154874 v}

Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

278 Harvard Street, Suites 23
Cambridge, MA 02138



ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAROTE P.U.E.

2.3.4 Zone shall not be
performance due to
including, without be
fires, £floods or
emergencies,
strikes, lockouts, wWoOrk
difficulties, agts ©r o
and any law, order, ragul
any governing authority oy &

Issued: August 22, 2000 “Effuct

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Becretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Sults 21
Cambridge, MA 02135

SYAREG - 8257971 - H1154874 V2




. ZONE TELECCM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. Taf

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)

2.3.5 Zone Telecom, Inc. shall not
customer, authorized ussy of
failures caused by the transit
2000. Zone has, ard

diligent efforts to

receive the services
before, during and after the
Zone's reliance on the seguipme

including consequential dawmagss,
limited to, failures or int
switches, transmigsion facil
related equipment maintained
operated by either Zons or <&
including, but not limite
local exchange compan
competitors. informeas:
Internet website and/fox
parties upon reguegt I
readiness of products and
are "Year 2000 Readiness Di
by the Year 2000 Infc
Disclosure Act of 1998 (P
Stat. 2386, a U.S. Statute}
1998.

Iggued: Auguat 22, 2000 | hmyﬁffﬁaﬁiﬂ@f

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 2%
Cambridge, MA 02139

SRREE - 8257971« HLLB4ET4 W)




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C.

ORIGINRL PAGE

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued}

2.4 Responsibilities of the Customer or Subscribex
2.4.1 The Customer 1is respongible for
necessary orders; for com
regulations; and for assuring
with tariff regulations.
ensure compliance with
regulations, orders or othé:
exist from time to timsl
entity relating to seyvi
available by the Customear
The Customer is also
of charges for calls

numbers .

2.4.2 The Customer 1is respot
for special aonstrnctz :
which the Customer l‘fﬁw:“
by Zone on the Customer

2.4.3 If required for the provis
the Customer mugt provi
surporting structure, ¢

2.4.4
to its premiges at txm 18 il
Company and the Customsr H
Company personnel to install,
program, inspect oY Isamo
with the provision of Zone®
Issued: August 22, 2000 Effective:
By: Lawton Bloom,

Vice Pregident & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC,.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

YAARC - 8257971 - #3154874 v3




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTA P.ULL.

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (continusd)

The Customer shall ensure that the
and/or system is properly interf
facilities or services, that the s
into the Zone network are of the
bandwidth, power, and signal Ile
intended use of the Customer in
the criteria set forth in this Esavi
the signals do not damags JerLg
personnel, or degrade service to othsr
If the Federal Communications Commig

other  appropriate certifying

terminal equipment as being techai

communications service, Zone
equipment to be connected wit
without the use of protective ints

Issued:

RERtesl

By:

< BRRTH/L - HL184874 v3

August 22, 2000 - Effectives

Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC,

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139




Z0NE TELECOM,

INC.

OR

2

2.4.8

.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS {(continusd}

If the customer fails to
and/or the system p
imminent harm to Zone &g
quality of service to otl
upon written notice, reg
equipment at the Cust
fails to produce satist
Zone may, upon written ¢
Customer's service.

The Customer must pay the
or repair of damage to the
the Company caugsd by net
the Custowmer, ugerg, o
the services, or by use

the Customeyr, users, of ot

h

0 0
Fh h

o o
<

The Customer wmust pay £
of any Zone egquips :
premises.

L
LS

The Customer or Aubhic

Isasued:

VAR -

B257%/1

August 22, 2000

By:

- #1154874 v3

Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secreabary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite Z1
Cambridge, MA 02138




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DARKOTA B.U.C.

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONE leoutisued

2.4.9 The Customer or Authoriz
compliance with the
forth in this tariff.

2.4.10 The Customer or Authoz
identifying the sgtati
whom communications ig
called number.

Cancellation or Interruption of Services

2.5.1 Without incurring lia

(A) For nonpaymesit
than thirty éﬁfﬂ

(B) For vislation of
thig tariff,

(C) For violation of
policy of any
jurisdiction over

{D) By reason of &
court, public set
regulatory bedy or
pronlbl*lng ;
services.

Issued: August 22, 2000 ) T Bffackive:

WADE -

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Sscrstary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Sults &1
Cambridge, Ma 02133

B2579/1 - #1154874 vl



ZONE TELECCM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.LC.

ORTGINA

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (continusd}

2.5.2 Without incurring liability, Zone may i
the provision of gervices at any bims in

perform tests and inspectiansg to &
with tariff ragulations fete
installation and operation
Company's equipment and services amd me
such interruption until any iltens
compliance or improper eguipwent
identified are rectified.

2,5.3 Service may be discontinued
notice to the Customer, by blosk:
certain countries, clties or NX¥ &
blocking calls using a call serse
generates a network megsage not
complete, when Zone deems Lt =n
such action to prevent unlawful
service. Zone will restore gepelc
can be provided without undus risk.

2.6 Contested Charges
For consideration of any disputed charge, & u
in writing to Zone, within 180 days of the .
issued, the call details and the bbases
adjustment . Zone will promptly investiga
user as to its findings and dispositicn
charges must be paid on a timely basig.

Tgsued: BAugust 22, 2000 Effectiver

VRL -

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secrstary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Barvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

AT/ - #H115aB7Y v



ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAXOTE B .U.T. EiE

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (continued)
2.7 Customer Inquiries and Complaints

Customer inguiries or

£,

Jill Papenhausen

Zone Telecowm, Inc.

459 Oakshade Road
Shamong, NJ 08088

(609) 268-8000 or (BOO)

Zone will respond within 72 hours
If the customer is dissatisfied
complaint or inguiry, he or shs
Dakota Public Utilities Commissi
conflict. The South Dakota public
be reached at:

500 East Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-3201
(800) 332-1782
TTY Through Relay South Dakoba: i-

2.7 Deposits

The Company does not require a depogis £

¥ e

2.8 Taxes

=3

Issued: August 22, 2000 T Tgffectiver

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC,
279 Harvard Street, Suiks 21
Cambridge, Ma 02139

il - B3NS/ L - H1154874 v



ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFF

ORIGINAL PAGE 21

All state and lo-al taxes

(e.g., gross recelpts tax,
tax, municipal utilities tax) are billed separately I3
guoted rates.

Issued: Bugust 22, 2000 Effective:
By: Lawton Bloom,

Vice Presgident & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02135

¥ s BERTRST - H1INARTY vl



ZONE TELECOM, INC.

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS {continusd)

2.9 Payphone use surcharge

to each coinless call
placed from a domestic
permitted user. This i
placed with a Zons
collect calls and calil

Issued: August 22, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Saurs
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridgs, MA (02133

VAADE - B35T9/1 . 41154874 )



ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DARKOTA P.U.O

ORI

3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE OFPERED

General

Service is offered to business Custo
a presubscription basis from egu

offices only. When a Customsy
service, calls may be initiated from ¢
the caller can dial the appropriate accegs

Calculation of Distance

originating and term;natlng Dol
mileage between rate centers iﬁ
formula below to the wvertical
associated with the rate centers
rate centers and associated
coordinates that are produced by Hsil
in their NPA-NXX V & H Coordinates Ta
No. 4.

FORMULA :

Ay
ot

/ (V1 - V235 &
14

Isgued: August 22, 2000 ' BEfectives

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secreatary
ZONE TELECOHM, INC.
27% Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

SUNEED - B3RO/ - BILG4RTY v



ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTHE DAXOTA B.U.C. T4

ORIGINAL PX

3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE OFFERED (continusd}

3.3 Timing of Calls

3.3.1 Long distance usage charges
actual usage of Zone's network.

determine that a call has been
industry standard angwe:
including hardware answeyr

3.3.2 Chargeable time for a call =
by either party.

3.3.3 For billing provided di:
minimum call duratiosn
seconds for all intrast
unless otherwigse sgpsci a
billing provided dirsctly
additional period is =
next higher 6 second ino:
specified by this tariff.

e

3.3.4 For billing provided
Exchange Carrier of ths Cus
duration and initial g
minute) and the additiconal o
60 second (1 wminute} incremsnts

3.3.5 No charges apply for incom
Customer believes he or she
billed for an incomplets i
upon written rnotificati
circumstances of the call
appropriate.

Issued: BAugust 22, 2000 T .Eﬁﬁaéﬁiﬁﬁi

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Sescyetary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Strest, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

LRADC - BEETH/T - H#1154871 3



ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH Dakota P.U.¢. B

ORIGINAL ®i

3‘4

3.0 DESCRIPTIOi OF SERVICE OFFERED lcontinued)

Service Offerings

Zone offers its services to Customsrs b
offices. All services are availabls
day, seven days a week.

Zone Calling Card Service

Customers of Zone Calling Card Service may
away from home or office by dialing a 18
digit PIN number. assigned to the Custcs
completed on direct dialed basis. s
service charges apply. No mhnf'

charges or fixed monthly charoes app

Inbound Switched Service (800 or BES)

Receives inbound Intrastate calle on
lines.

Inbound Dedicated Service (880 or 588}

Receives inbound Intrastate calls
using 800 or 888 number({s).

Zone Prepaid Card Service

Zone Telecom Prepaid Card Service
grade communications service for ¢
Prepaid Card. Customers can use the
complete Direct Dialed intrastats/
international calls.

BRAED -

Issued: August 22, 2000 | yb.gffééﬁivﬁg

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

B2579/% - #1154874 v3



ZONE TELECOM, INC.

3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE OFFERED (conii

Virtual Wats Service

Virtual Wats Service is
utilizing AT&T as the
includes such features
calling, inbound ’ ’
calling, calling «c
services.

TR
Mo
[

FiberWats Service

FiberWats Service iz a vasold

includes such features as outh
calling, inbound (800 or 848}
calling, calling card calling
services.

Zone Prepaid Long Distance Service

Zone prepaid lcng distance sgervi
direct dial long distance sgervice
payments in advance.

Issued: August 22, 2000 | | | | Effective

o

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, IHNC.
279 Barvard Street, Buites 21
Cambridge, MA 0Z13%8

AR - BRSYO/1 - giis4878 v




s e SOUTH DAKOTA P.U.C.

-

EIER

ORIGINRL PAGE IV

4.0 YIRTUAL WATS RATES
4.1 General
Each Customer is charged individually Fer

through the Company. Charges are couputed
mileage basis as described in Section 3.2 o

HAE 9% ¢ 3

Rates vary by mileage band, time of day and oall

Customers are billed based on their use of Fons Tel
long distance service. Unless specifi :

& ]
description section of this tariff, no installani
apply.

4.2 Time of Day Rate Periods

The appropriate rates apply for day, ave

night /weekend calls based on the following chark.

MON | TUES |wWED |THURS | PRI

8:00 AM DAYTIME RATE PERIOD
TO
5:00 PM*

5:00 PM EViNING/NIGHT/WEEKEND RATE PERICH
TO
11:00 PM*

11:00 PM
TO

* to, but not including

Isgued: August 22, 2000 Effective:
By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, SBSuite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

YRLIED - BEATESL - mlidasts wd




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAROTA P.U.C. TAERI

ORIGINKL PACE

4.0 VIRTUAL WATS RATES (continued)

4.3 Holiday Rates

The evening rate applies to the following holidays up
lower rate would normally apply.

New Year's Day - January I
Independence Day - July 4

Labor Day - Ag nationally st
Thanksgiving Day - As nationally
Christmas Day - December 2B
Memorial Day - As nationally obe

4.4 Qutbound One - Plus Usage Rates

4.4.1 SWITCHED ACCESS

This schedule applies to calls
network stations which use local
access lines or beatwssn an  oer
which uses a local exchange gervi
and on off network station in the
Dakota.

Calls are billed in & sgecond
seconds minimum, except for Local
billing which will be in &0 geoos ;
increments [see Page 18, Sschbion 3.3.4
tariffl. The 60 second {1 wminutel st
{10) times the 6 second increments shown b

L

Tesued: August 22, 2000 Effective:
By: Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secreatary
ZONE TELECOHM, INC.

273 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139
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ZONE TELECOM,

INC. SCUTH DAROTA P.U.0. BREIFF

ORIGINAL PAG

InterLATA
Rate
Mileage
0+

IntralLLATA

Rate
Mileage

0+

InterL.ATA

4.0 VIRTUAL WATS RATES (contizuead)

1st 18 Seconds Additional & gsesnds
Even/Night B fefhut
Day Weekend Day

$.0579 $.0462 $.0183

lst 18 Seconds Additional & sseceonds
Even/Night B Lt
Day Weekend Jay §

$.0579 $.0462 §.9193 §.0154

Monthly Service Fee = 85,40

DEDICATED ACCESS

This schedule applies to ealls
network station which uses a sap
and =sither an on-network station tl
exchange sgervice access line oy an
station in the State of South bDakota.

lst 18 Seconds Additional & %ﬁ&ﬁﬁ&gfw'*y
Even/Night Bven/t :
Day Heekend Day Haak

§.D038%0 £.0294 .0L30

Izgped: Jugus

t 22, 2000 T Effectives:

Lawton Bloom,

Yice President & Secrebary
ZONE TELECOM, IRC.

279 HBarvard Street, Suites 21
Cazbridge, ¥A 0213%




ZONE TELEICOM,

INC. SOUTH DAROTA P.U.C. TEH

ORTGINAL PAC

IntralLATA

Rate
Mileage

0+

4.5 Calling Card Service Rates

4.5.1

4.0 VIRTUAL WATS RATES {continuved)

l1st 18 Seconds additional § seconds
Even/Night . _
Day Weekend § ¢

$.0390 $.0294 5.0130 5. 5008

Monthly Service Fee = 520.0¢

General

Calling Card Service allows
calls  using primary plage
business. Customers must
a 4 digit PIN #numbsr,
teleplone service numbwyr wh
A per-zall service charge applis
the per-minute usags ratvég.

Calling Card Service Charge
This charge applies to sach call

the per minute usage chargss.
not apply to the ssrvice of

Service charge per calil

Issued: August 22, 2000 T Effective:

By:

>3

LA - 8

i
w

RE

Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Sacrstary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Streeb, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

/1 - #1154874 w3



CFEERE YRR B

Rate
Mileage

0+ 5.0624 (R}
293-430 $.0675 W}
431+ 5.0747 (®}

x

4.6 Long Distance Directory Assistasd

A Long Distance Directory M
caller accesses the Uom
Code + 555-1212 ‘o placs
The charge appliszz to e
Directory Assistancse burs
number. A credit allowance
any Directory Assistano:

experiences poor transsm
an incorrect telephons nus

Directory Assi

Issued: August 22, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice Pregident & 5
ZONE TELECOH, Inc.
279 Harvard Straek, Sg

Cambridge, MA 02138




ZONE TELEZCOM, INC.

4.0 VIRTUAL WATS RATES {(esnuinus:

4.7. Inbound (800 OR 888) Usage Rates

a. Inbound (800 OR B8R} i

Switobed

Day

$15.01

Monthly recurving ssrvi

4

b. Inbound (860 OR 883% e

Day

$9.90 £

Monthly recurring ssrvigs

Issued: August 22, 2000 Bt fuotives

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Sscretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Stresst, Sulte ZL
Cambridge, MA (2139

MR - BRSFRSE 4 H1154874 w3



ONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAROTA P.ULC

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES

5.1 General

Each Customer is cnara&d
through the Company. i
mileage basis as descr

Rates vary by mileage band,

Customers are billed
Inc. long distance sery
description section of
apply.

5.2 Time of Day Rate Periods

The  appropriate ratss :
night /weekend calls based on ©

MOM | TUES

8:00 AM

TO DAYTIVE ¢
5:00 pM*
5:00 PM

TO EVENING/NIG
11:00 PM*
11:00 PM

TO
8:00 AM*

* to, but not including
Issued: BAugust 22, 2000 Eitapy
By: Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secrelissy
ZONE TELECOR, IHC.

279 Harvard Stresst, Suite 23
Cambridge, MA 0213%

YA - BRSTES1 - HI154B74 w2



ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTE DAROTE P.U.L. %

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES {continued)
5.3 Holiday Rates

The evening rate applies to the following holids
lower rate would normally appiyk

New Year’'s Day -
Independence Day -
Labor Day -
Thanksgiving Day -
Christmas Day -
Memorial Day -

5.4 Outbound One - Plus Usage Rates
5.4.1 SWITCHED ACCESS

This schedule anﬁi*ﬁf
network stations whic

access lines or bat
which uses a local & £ &
and an off-network statien in &
Dakote . ‘

Calls are billed if& ﬁ ﬁﬁmﬁ%ﬁ

bllllng’ which wxli na 1
increments [see Page I8,

tariff]. The 60 second ¢
(10) times the & gecond incrs

Isgued: August 22, 2000 7 T ) gﬁf@ﬁﬁiﬁﬁi

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secrabary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
278 Harvard Strest, Suite 2%
Cambridge, MA 02139

SAADC - B2579/1 - #1154874 v3




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

InterLATA

Rate
Mileage
O+
IntralLLATA
Rate

Mileage

O+

InterLATA

Rate
Mileage

0+

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES (continued)

1" 18 Seconds additional & Sess

Even/iNight o
Dav Weekend
$0.0507 $0.0507

1°* 18 Seconds

Bven/Night
Day Weskend
$0.0408 50.0408

Monthly Service Fes = §

DEDICATED ACCESS

This schedule applieg to
network station which usges
and either an on-network ;
local exchange service acosag
network station within the St

1st 18 Seconds

Even/Night
Day Heekend
$0.0279 $G.0279

Issued: August 22, 2000

By

YRADE - B2578/1 - H1154874 i

“Effactive:

Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Streat, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 0213%




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOWIH DAKOTA P.U.C. TARIFP

ORIGINAL ‘PAGE 36

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES {(continued}

IntraLATA
lst 18 Seconds Additional &8 Heor
Rate Even/Night 25
Mileage Day Weekend gy
0+ 50.0279 50.027% 0.0

Monthly access fees and service charges VETY
and may be assessed by the Local Telephone
carrier. These may be billed dirsctly to
Local Telephone Company or at the Custamer’
with no mark up from actual cost.

5.5 Calling Card Service Rates

5.5.1 General

Calling Card Servics
callsg using primary Lo
business. Customers wmust i
plus a 4 digit PIN number,

A per-call service chargs
the per-minute usage rates.

5.5.2 Calling Card Service Charge
This charge appliss to each

the per minute usage charges.
not apply to the service chargs.

Service Charge Per Call 50,557
Issued: August 22, 2000 T Effectives
By: Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Sscretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 23
Cambridge, MA 02139

FARBD ¢ BREISSY - #2154874 2




ZONE TELECOM,

INC. SOUTH DARCTA F.U.C. TAF

ORIG

Rate

Mileage

O+

5.0 PFIBERWATS RATES {continueod)

Intrastate Calling Card Rates

Calling Card calls placed by
subscribed to Zone'’'s calling
the date of this filing will
increments with 18 seconds
calls placed by Customers that
Zone's calling card servica ag
filing will be billed in &6
increments. Local Exchange
be in 60 second {1 minute}
18, Section 3.3.4 of thisg
(1 minute) rate, which &
Company billing and to «alls
that have subscribed to
service as of the date of tui

t

Initial 18 Seconds Bach Addd
Even/Night

Day Weekend

$0.0573 $0.0573 SO 0L9L

Izaued:

AL

BanT8/1

August 22, 2000 Effactives

By:

SRS EEERE IS

Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Suite 23
Cambridge, MA (02139



4UNE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH LAKOTA B.U.C. TARIFF

ORIGINAL PAGE 38

5.0 FIBERWATS RATES {continusd)
5.6 Long Distance Directory Assistance

A long distance Directory Assistance charge ap
caller accesses the Company’s network by 4
Code + 555-1212 to place a request for a te
The charge applies to each inquiry rsgardl
Directory Assistance bureau 1is able to
number. A credit will be issusd for -
Assistance charge for which the customer sexpsrisnce
transmission quality, is cut off, recelves apn i
telephone number, or misdials.

N

Directory Assistance Charge - 58 .75
5.7 Inbound(800 Or 888) Usage Rates
a. Inbound (800 oxr 888) Switched Usags Hz
Rate
Per Hour of Usage
Dav Evening
$11.46 $11.46 ST .44
Monthly recurring service chargs L
Issued: August 22, 2000 Effective:

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

WRADC - BR6YF/1 - H11G4879 V3




Iggued:

e wassasae W, LNC.,

S{)mm Bhﬁ@’%& ?n Yé? @{s{;v %& e %?

ORTGIHAL PAGE 35

5.0 FIETRWATS RATES {(continued)

b. Inbound (800 or 888) bhedicarted o

Rate
Per Hour of Usags

Day

$7.74

Memntbly veeureing sorvics chargs

3%

0L -

BRR7%71

August 22, 2000 Bffacriver

By:

Lawton Bloom,

Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.

279 Harvard Street, Buits 23
Cambridge, Ma 02139

#13i54874 v




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAKOTAE ¥F.U.0., TARD

6.0 COMMERCIAL AFFILIATION PROGRAM

6.1 General
This section contains the regulations
Commercial Affiliation Program. (8See gsction
for applicable rates)

6.2 Availability of Service
The following rates apply to rasidential
customers. To gqualify for this service,
industry profession or business c¢lag
shall be obtained by responding to
promotional offering or by c<alling a
response to such solicitation.

6.3 Application of Charges
Customers of this calling plan may p
desired at the specified rates. =~ No mindwm
required.

Isgued: August 22, 2000 Effeckive:

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secrebary
ZONF, TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Streest, Sulte 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

RAARG - B2579/1 - HI15487T4 92



ZONE TELECCM, INC. SOUTH DAROTA P.U.O. TRARIFE

6.0 COMMERCIAL AFFILIATION PROGRAM {continued}

6.4 Rates and Charges

The following rates apply for all times of
week, for all distances. Calls will be bi
initial increment with 6 second additional

Initial 18 Seconds
or Fraction

Rate Eve/Night
Mileage Day weekend
0+ $0.0375 $0.0378 SU.0L25

Monthly Recurring Fee

Issued: August 22, 2000

effactive:
By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street;

Suite Z1
Cambridge, MA 02139

YA - BISIG/1

- #1154873 V3



ZONE TELECOM, INC.

7ZONE PREPAID TELEPHONE CARD RATES

Rate
Per Minute of Usage

Day Evening
$.40 $.40 £

7ONE_SPECIAL PROMOTIONAL O

The company may from time to time ent
Offerings limited to certain dates, Limes
to attract new subscribers or increage
company will not have special promotional
50 days in any 12 month period. It

charged will not exceed those spacified in

Issued: August 22, 2000 ' T gEfective:

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secrstary
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
279 Harvard Street, Suite 2L
Cambridge, MA (213%

LADE - 83

)
w
~3

9/1 - HL154874 v1




ZONE TELECOM, INC.

ZONE TELECONFERENOE

[

1. TELECONFERENCE SERVICE DESCRIE

v G

Zone Teleconference Sarvioe
two or more stations conpsot
assistance of a teleconference

2. BILLING

Charges accrued by using tslscont
to the telephone number of &
call or billed to another
that party.

3. TIMING QF CALLS

3.1 Chargeable time of
participants arg con
station when that stario

3.2 Chargeable time for poros
already in progress be
teleconference operator.

4., RATES AND CHARGES

minute.

Issued: August 22, 2000

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secrabary
ZONE TELECOM, IHNO.
27% Harvard Strset, Sulte 2
Cambridge, MA 02139

b
b

SSADC - B2B79/1 - H11S4B74 v3



ZONE TELECOM, INC.

4. RATES AND CHARGES ({(continued)

4.2 Dial - In Service: Each ¢t
conference via a standard
their own long distance
operator will ask for the
place the participant inte
party pays all usage chargss

=

Periods,
Calling

4.3 Dial - Out Service: Zagh

The initiating party
line.

Dial - Out Servics

Bridging Usage Rate Per Minute
Periods, Domestic Intersts
Calling

4.4 800/888 Dial - In: Partic
number. A celeconferancse
designated moderator
participant into the
all usage charges for

800/888

Periods,
Calling

Issued: August 22, ZQGD

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice Pregident & Secrabary
ZONE TELECOHM, INC.
279 Harvard Streeb, Suite 3%
Cambridge, MA 0213%

SANDMD - BZETR/Y - RILG4ETE V1




ZONE TELECOM, INC. SOUTH DAROTA P.U.C. 'TARIEF

ZONE PREPAID LONG DISTANCE |

1. DESCRIPTION

Zone prepaid long distance service
direct dial long distance service w
payments in advance.

The advance payments are placed in the
and are depleted as long distas

surcharges, regulatory asgsgsm
accrued. If during any month,
the monthly advance payments,
announcement that there is no

additional advance payments arg
several wminutes in advancs of
prepayment, the customer will be ads
If a consumer does not ubilize
monthly prepayment, the remaining bal
subsequent months until the balancs

2. BILLING

Charges are billed in full minute ineol

3. RATES AND CHARGES:

$.25 cents per minute, 24 hours a day,

Monthly recurring fee: $5.00 waivable mon

Tasued: August 22, 2000 7 M“Eﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁiﬁéi

By: Lawton Bloom,
Vice President & Secretary
ZONE TELECOH, INC.
279 Harvard Streebt, Suite 21
Cambridge, MA 02139

SERDG - B25TH/L - 41364874 vl




IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF }
ZONE TELECOM, INC. FOR A CERTIFICATE )
OF  AUTHORITY TGO  PROVIDE }
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES N )
SOUTH DAKOTA )

On August 24, 2000, the Public Utilities Commissioss {Commission). |
with SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:24:02, received ar apphica
autharity from Zone Telecom, Inc. (Zone).

Zone proposes to offer a variety of competitive teleg
including retail and wholesale interLATA private ling, retall and whails
retail and wholesale switched interLATA long distance and cperalor
tariff was filed by Zone. The Commission has classitied long
competitive.

the Commission considered Zone's request fDr & c&ftxﬁmm of o
recommended granting a certificate of authority, subject {o the con
a prepaid calling card or require deposiis or advance pay % Wathoul
the Commission. Commission Staff further recommended a w
20:10:24:02(8) and (11).

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over the
Chapter 49-31, specifically 49-31-3 and ARBD 20:10:
Commission finds that Zone has met the legal reguite st
of a certificate of authority. Zone has, in accordance witlh 3:‘3{‘;‘ :
sufﬁcnent technical, fmancaal and managanai cu;::a!ﬁzi 65

subparagraphs (8) and (1 1) of ARSB ZG ”EG 243 BI%‘ Th& ﬁ%}
application for a certificate of authority, subject i the con :
prepaid calling card or require deposits or advance paymernts witksout ¢
Commission. As the Commission’s final decistorn it this etter, ;* %

ORDERED, that Zone's application for a certificate of authas
effective Qctober 24, 2000, subject to the condition hat Zosaus

card or require deposits or advance payments without prior ;ﬁpﬁﬁ““wﬁ a:ﬁ the Of
itis




FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commissior finds good cause o

20:10:24:02(8) and (11). ltis

FURTHER ORDERED, that Zone shall file informaticrial cotiss of taiy
with the Commission as the changes occur.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this .z ;’Mday of Gaptember, 2000

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that this
~document has been served today upon all parties of
record in this docket, as listed on the docket service
list, by first class mail, in properly addressed
| envelopes, with charges prepald thereon,

//;7/ A’Z/ﬁzﬂ
¢ Log /m

(OFFICIAL SEAL)

BY ORDER OF THE GO




SOUTH DAKOTA PUBI

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Cormo:
Within The State Of South Dakota

Authority was Granted September 28, 2000, effective Ocioher 2
Docket No. TC00-12%8

This is to certify that
ZONE TELECOM, INC.
is authorized to provide telecommunications services in o
This certificate is issued in accordance withs SDCL 4831
20:10:24:02, and is subject to all of the conditions and fimit

the rules and statutes governing its conduct of offeriry talesom
services.

, . ) iy - *'"5{ Py
Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this &7 ¥~ day of

s
. ,‘,,wr-r"
V'/ it

“’ 3






